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MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATIONS LIMITED
NOTICE OF 47" AGM

Bl

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporations Limited
Regd O4F.: '"Mahabeej Bhavan' Krishinagar, Akola 444 104

CTN:-UI01 200N H1 97 650G C 018900
NOTICE
To,
The All Members,

M.S8.8.C. Ltd.,

Notice is hereby given that the Forty-Seventh (47") Annual General Meeting of the members of
Maharashira State Seeds Corporation Limited will be held on Saturday 217 December, 2024 at
1.00 P.M. at K. R. Thakare Auditorinm, PDKV, Krishi Nagar, Akola to transact the following
business, shareholders also attend the meeting through video conferencing:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

L. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Boards' Report and the audited Finaneial Statement as at
31" March, 2024 with the Auditor's Report and Secretarial Auditor's Report.

2. To consider declaration of Dividend on Equity Shares (@ 30.00%.

By the Order of Board of Directors,

M.5.5.C. Ltd.
( Vinay Verma)
Company Secretary
Place:-Akola.
Date—28/11/2024
NOTES:-
L. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend

and vote instead of himself'herselfand the proxy need not be amember of the company.

2. Proxy appointed by the member is entitled to vote only. He is not entitled to raise any point
and take part in the discussions during the meeting.

Copies of Anmual Report have been sent to the all shareholder at their registered address, the
proxy form also attached, to nominate the proxy, please aftix Re.l revenue stamp and sign
the same. Proxies in order to be valid must be received by the Company at its registered
office, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Las

4. MSSCL has declared dividend for the year 2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20,2021-22 &
2022-23 however some dividend lying with company which are unclaimed. Shareholders
are again requested to contact to the office of the Company Secretary MSSCL, Akola for
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10.

L1.

12,

obtaining extension in date. As per section 124 of the Companies Act 2013, The unclaimed
dividend pertaining 1o FY. 2016-2017 will be transferred to Invesior Education and
Protection Fund, New Delhi and after that no rights to shareholders shall be considered
requiring payment of said dividend with company.

Members are requested to notify change in address, if any, immediately to the Company at its
Registered Office quoting their folio number.

Nomination form is enclosed with Marathi Annual Report the shareholders who want to
nominate their nominee may fill the form and send the original copy duly filled and signed al
our H.O. To, Company Secretary, MSSCL *Mahabeej Bhawan” Krishinagar, Akola-444 104
India.

Asg per green initiative of Ministry of Corporate affairs, Shareholders may obtain copy of
annual report through e-mail. requesting shareholders to provide the requisition to e-mail
address hocs@mahabesj.com.

Corporaie members/Universities intending to attend meeting through authorized
representatives are requesied to send to the Company a certified true copy of the Board
Resolution/ Authority letter authorizimg their representative to attend and vote on their behalf
at the Meeting or through e-voling.

KYC Form is enclosed with Marathi Annual Report and also uploaded on Mahabeej website
in Investor corner, Shareholder is requested to fill up the form and send to H.O.,

Legal heirs of diseased sharcholder. if any, are requested to complete the process of
Transmission of Shares

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified provisions relating to unclaimed dividend
under Section 124 of Companies Act 2013, The Rules also mandates the companies to
transfer the shares of shareholders whose dividends remain unpaid/ unclaimed for a period of
seven conseculive years to the Demat account of [EPF Authority. Hence, the company urges
all the shareholders to en-cash/claim their respective dividend during the prescribed period.
Company has uploaded the details of sharcholders who shares has been transferred, along
with unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with the Company on the website of the Company
(www.mahabeej.com).

The instructions with respect to attending AGM and E-voting are attached as per the
provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013.

A. Yoting through electronic means:

. In terms of the provisions of section 108 of the Act, read with rule 20 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended (hereinalier called 'the Rules'
for the purpose of this section of the Notice), the Company is providing facility of remole e-
voting to exercise votes on the items of business given in the Notice through electronic
voting system, to members holding shares as on 28/11/2024 (end of day). being the cut-off
date fixed [or determining voting rights of members, entitled to participate in the remote e-
voting process, through the e-voting platform provided by Central Depository Services
Limited or to vote at the e-AGM. Person who 12 not a member as on the cut-off date should
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MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATIONS LIMITED

(i)

(iv)
(v)

(vi)

Bl

treat this Notice for information purposes only.

. The details of the process and manner for remote e-voting are given below:

Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

Now click on “Shareholders™ tab.

Now enter your User ID (Login Credential sent by Mobile SMS)

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.

Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

Ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below :

For members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

ENTERTHE SEQUESNCE Enter your 18 digit Sequencenumber provided 1o you
NUMBER WHERE ASKING
FORTPAN

ENTERTHE FOLIO NUMEBER Entervour Falio Momber again,
WHERE ASKING FOR
DIVIDEND BANKDETAILS OR
DATE OF BIRTH (DOE)

Adfter entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

On successful login, the system will prompt vou to select the EVSN i.e. Maharashira
State Seeds Corporation Lid.

On the votng page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same
the option “YES/ NO™ for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to
the Resolution,

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

Cast your votes by selecting an appropriate option and click on 'SUBMIT'. A
confirmation box will be displayed. Click 'OK' to confinm, else "CANCEL' to modify.
Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to modity your vote subsequently. During the
voling period, you can login multiple times till you have confirmed that you have voted
on the resolution.

Corporate/institutional members (ie. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, elc.) are
required to send scanned image (PDF/IPG format) of certified true copy of relevant
board resolution/authority letter ete. together with attested specimen signature of the
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix})

(x)

duly authorised signatorv(ies) who is/are authorised to vote, to the Scrutinizer through
email at ramihakkar.cs@gmail.com and may also upload the same in the e-voting
module in their login.

Members can cast their vote online from 13/12/2024 to 20/12/2024 (5.00 p.m.). Voluing
beyond the said date shall not be allowed and the remote e-voting facility shall be disabled.

In case of'any queries/ grievances, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
members and e-vofing User Manual available at the 'download' section of
https://www.evotingindia.com.

The share holder who have not opted e-voting facility may vote physically at the time of
Annual General Meeting,

Shareholders who have held shares in electronic form can also vote through their own D-
MAT account.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with CDSL cast their vole by
following instruction

L.

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any
further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on
Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evoling option, the user will be able to see e-Voling page of the
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joiming virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there are also links
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL / NSDL /
KARVY / LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voling service providers'
website directly.

IT the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 18 available al
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/ Registration/Easi Registration.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will anthenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Maobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account, After successful authentication, user will be able to see
the e-Voting option where the e-voting 1s in progress and also able to directly access the
system ol all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Boards” Report

To the Members,
The Directors have pleasurs in submitting their 47th Annual Report of vour Company together with
the Audited Statements o[ Accounts for the year ended on 3 1st of March, 2024.

1.

FINANCIALRESULTS

The Company has prepared Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafier
referred to as “Financial Statements™).

The Company's financial performance for the vear under review along with previous year
figures is given hereunder:

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

(X'in lakh) (X'in lakh)
Revenue from Operations 53756.74 38R32.66
Other Income 2373121 2252.15
Total Income 56129.95 41084.81
Less Total Expenses 52958.39 3936892
Profitbefore extraordinary items and tax 317157 1715.89
Currenttax expense 802,52 507.06
Delerred tax expense/Liability -42.31 -40.11
Taxationrelated to earlier vear NIL NIL
Other Comprehensiveincome 152.53 132.89
Profit/Loss for the year 2563.59 1381.83
Basic eamings per equity share (Amountin ¥) 576.19 20847
Diluted earnings per equity share (Amount in 3) 576.19 208.47

DIVIDEND

The Board recommends payment of dividend of % 30 per equity share (i.e 30% of T100/-) net
of taxes for the fnancial year 2023-24. The dividend. il approved by the members al the
Annual General Meeting ("AGM™), will result in a cash outflow of T 125.53 Lakhs as
dividend payment.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS
Your Directors wish to present the details of Business operations done during the vear under
reviews;
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PRODUCTION OF SEEDS:

Your company has produced 6,63,713 quintals Certified/Truthful seed including vegetables
and 82,262 quintals Foundation seed from an area of 55,751 hectares and 7,852 hectares
respectively from growers/TSFs. Out of total production, the quantum of Certified seed in
Cereals 1s 1.47.458 qtls, Pulses 1,94.209 (s, Oil seeds 3,10,836 qgtls, Fibers 976 gtls,
Green Manuring 4,726 gtls. Fodder 3,800 gtls. and vegetables 1708 Qtls. So as to organize
seed production area in the compact block in a village under “Seed Village Programme™,
your Clompany has introduced special schemes of 100%. 75%, & 50% rebate in Seed
Certification Agency Inspection fee on the basis of area organized in a village. This scheme
is also separately implemented for Paddy. Tur, Jute & Vegelable crops. The seed growers
have been benefited under these schemes and the response is very encouraging.

Your company has also introduced the scheme of awarding the villages producing more than
3000 gtl Certified seed in a village. Under the “Seed Quality Improvement Campaign”™, the
MSSCL has mtroduced special seed quality incentives for production of lots having
minimurn low-grade as well as higher germination seed in Soybean, Tur, Moog, Udid &
Paddy etc. crops. Because of additional quality incentives over & above the procurement
policy, the seed grower’s response is increasing for tendering less low-grade percent raw
seed having higher germination,

Considering the demand of certified seed in Pulses, Oil seeds & Cereals under National Food
Security Mission, your company has produced targeted certified seed of new varieties in
Moog. Udid, Tur & Gram in Pulses, Soybean in Oil seed and Paddy. Rabi Jowar. Bajara
varieties in Cereal crops for distribution under this scheme, which has helped to increase the
SRR in these crops. Your Company has also produced sizeable certified seed of the new
varieties in Cereal, Pulses & 0il seed Crops for its promotion on large scale amongst the
farmers in Maharashtra for boosting their productivity.

Considering the national millets mission your company is producing various kind of millets,
proso millets having high nutrition value for timely supply to the farmers as per the direction
of Government of Maharashtra.

PRODUCTION OF NEW PRODUCT

Your Company has undertaken the production programme of Paddy PDKV Sadhana, RTN-
8. Karjat-8, Karjat-9, Nagli Dapoli-3, Phule Kesari, Tur Rajeshwari (P-12), Phule Trupti,
Godavari, Moog Utkarsha, Phule Chetak and Shikha, Udid Phule vasu, Soybean MAUS-
612, MAUS-725, Phule Sangam, Phue Kimaya, J5-20-29, PDKV Amba. Phule Durva,
MACS-1460, NRC-130, Suwarna Sova, Sunhemp Prankur (JRJ-610), Gr. Nut Phule Morna,
Phule Varna, Phule Unnati, Phule Bharati, Sesamum Phule Purna, Wheat DBW-168,
MACS-6478, Phule Samadhan, PDEYV Sardar, Rabi Jowar Parbhani Supermoti,Phule
Yashomat, Safflower SSF-708, SSF-12-40, Gram Pusa Manav, Phule Vishwaraj, PDKV
Kanak & Linseed LSL-93 etc. new varieties developed by agricultural Universities & ICAR
institute.

SEED PROCESSINGAND ENGINEERING

The Processing of raw seed has always been challenging job due to varyving climatic
conditions n state and make quality seeds available for marketing at appropnate time in the
season. During the year under report, the processing of 9,75,110 quintals raw seed in Kharif,
Rabi & summer seasons done also 22.50 lakhs kits of millets and nutri cereals supplied to
(oM and made available to the farmers within the time limit.
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Many new ideas and concepts were implemented and the processing operations are
mechanized with vast experience m processing and storage engineering by MSSCL
Engineers. The MSSCL has used aoto filling bagging & tagpging machine. Electronic labels
printing machines, Z- type convevors, fork-lifter truck at most of the plants in Maharashtra
in order to mechanize the seed processing operations and the labour shortage problem faced
at many plants and subsequently reduce processing cost. The scientific storage & processing
of seeds lead to produce the best Quality seeds.

The seed storage capacity of MSSCL own godowns 1s 7,93,500 quintals and we have
successfully processed 9.75.110 QU seeds including custom processing units. This has
facilitated seed growers to store and process their seed in MSSCL godowns & plants at in the
respective districts itself, conveniently and timely.

Your Company has received capital grants under RKVY scheme for construction of
Godowns at four location of MSSCL for which e-tender was floated and contract awarded to
eligible parties, similarly installation of solar operated power generation unit of 150 Kw and
120 kw at SPP Shioni and SPP Chikhali 1¢ likely (0 be completed in next finaneial vear.
Repair and maintenance works at various locations has been completed during the yvear, Air-
conditioning of new building of tricoderma Laboratory at Khamgaon has been completed.
(rood and enhanced infrastructure facility will be helpful to merease production and storage
capacity of the company.

SEED MARKETING

Your Company has sold 2,15,648 quintal seeds during Khant 2023 marketing season. The
percentage ol sale in comparison to availability of seed comes lo 94%, during Rabi -2023
seasons your company has sold 3.26.167 quintal seeds; during summer 2023-24 seasons,
13,588 quintal Ground nut seeds and 20,816 quintal seeds of Vegetable, Fodder & Green
Manuring crops worth T 38.43 crores sold. Out of this 13,789 quintal Fodder crops seeds and
4.450 qtl Green Manuring and 2,577 qtl Vegetable crops seeds have been sold under various
Government schemes and General Marketing. Your company has sold 1,46,664 liters Bio
fertilizers & 1740 qtl Bio fungicide during the year. Your company has achieved good sales
due to proper planning, timely availability of seed & reasonable pricing. During the year
2023-24 vour company has sold total 5,76,219 gil seeds.

The Government of India is implementing “National Food Security Mission “to increase
productivity of Wheat, Rice, and Pulses in selected districts in the State. Your Company has
supplied 9,054 quintal seeds of Rice. Tur, Moog, Udid, Jowar, Bajara & Maize in Kharil -
2023 season and 42,387 quintal seeds of Wheat & Gram, 455 quintal Lin Seed and 526
quintal seeds of Safflower in Rabi -2023-24 season. Under National Food Security Mission

OSOP your company has supplied 38,792 quintal Soybean and Groundnut seed. Under
State sponsored scheme has sold 51984 quintal Soybean during Kharif 2023. Under NFSM-
Nutricereals your company has 762 quintal bajara & nachani during Kharif 2023 and sold
28,892 qgtl Rabi Jowar seed i Rabi 2023 season. Your company has sold 72516 quintal
Wheat in Rabi 2023-24 and 12276 gtls Ground nut in summer 2023-24 under seed village
scheme.

QUALITY CONTROL

During the year under review 39,973 samples of various Seeds/Tissues were taken for
Germination & Physical purity test. 535 samples were taken for Genetic purity test in
Maharashtra and other states, Also 6486 Elisa test were conducted during the year.
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To minimize the germination complaints of soybean crop, your company had started Iield
Emergence Test of Soybean seeds from sunmmer 2012, during the year total 14,667 FET were
taken. Your Company is always committed to supply best quality seeds to the farmers and it
can be assured by carrving FET at MSSCL farms.

Your company is strengthening quality control lab by installing new testing equipment and
machinery by utilizing various Central/Siate government scheme and subsidies, we also got
registered as certified Seed Testing Laboratory with Government of Maharashtra and
mmplementing standard operating procedure and quality manual. We also applied for NABL
accreditation for our Akola seed testing lab which is in advance stage. During the year we
have tested 1,880 samples underseed act and 914 service samiple taken during the year.

OTHERALILIED BUSINESS ACTIVITTES:

Your company has received permanent registration by the Central Insecticide Board (CIB),
Faridabad for production of Trichoderma veride it also includes Bio fertilizers-Rhizobium,
Azobacter, Azospirillum, Phosphorus Selubilizing Bacteria (PSB), Potash Mobilizing
Bacteria (KMB) consortia of NPK and various Bio pesticides and during the vear we have
produced 1,46,664 ltrs. Bio fertilizers and 1,740 Qtls, Trico derma. During the year we have
mtroduced new consortia “Mahajaivik™ and placed at various districts for marketing.

Your company is strengthening the nursery unit, presently we are having unils al Akola and
Nagpur and we are producing Hybrid Papava seedlings and providing services in
Landscaping, Garden development, terrace garden, kitchen garden etc. we are selling
various types of Fruit Plants, Flower Plants, Decorative plants, planting materials and vermi
compost. During the vear total sales of nursery unit was 1.17 Crores.

4. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE
ENDS OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT
RELATESAND THE DATE OF THE REPORT
There was no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occwted between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements
relate and the date of the report.

5. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO
The information pertaining to conservation of epergy, technology absorption, Foreign
exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act.
2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given as under:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Board of Directors always takes all endeavors to save the power and MSSCL is using
LED lights and Solar Streel Lights at vartous plants and location to promote green energy.
Your company is having Solar power operated cold storage at SPP Vegetable, MIDC, Akola
which can be utilized to preserve seeds. We have installed Automatic PF panels at 33
locations which are helpful to reduce power consumptions at processing units. The main
business of the company is seed production & processing and accordingly whatever the new
energy saving automation and moderation needs to be done for saving the power has been
thoroughly studied and implemented accordingly.
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1.

11.

TECHNOLGYABSORPOTION, ADAPTION. INNOVATION & RESEARCH

The research and development wing of your company 18 effectively engaged in developmg
new market oriented Hybrid Cotton, Hybrid Bajara, Hybrid Maize, cereal crops, pulses and
vegetable seeds, recently we have submitted various verities of Gram, Fodder Jowar,
Improved Jowar & Maize to research institute at national level for further testing and
approval. Further we have got approval for commercial production of Mahabeej-124 BGIT
in Maharashtra from DAC, ICAR,, Delhi,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO
L. Total Foreign Exchange earning : INIL
2. Total Foreign Exchange outgo : INIL

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

Examining the possible risk and preparation of Risk Management Policy is under process;
however elements of risk threatening the Company's existence are very minimal.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY
ONTTS CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY INITTATIVES

The Company has developed Corporate Social Responsibility policy and board 1s taking
initiatives for implementation of CSR. activities effectively. The details of CSR Activities
during financial vear 2023-24 is enclosed in Annexure-1.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013

The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 are already
reporied in the financial statement.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH
RELATED PARTIES

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year
with related parties were in its ordinary course ol business and on an arm’s length basis. The
particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties made pursuant to Section
158 are apnexed in form AOC-2.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY INTHEIR REPORTS

Explanation & comments on the qualifications, reservation by the statutory auditors and
practicing company secretary is given as an addendum to the Board's Report.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are applicable to the Company and accordingly the committee has been formed,
however the Mimistry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its notification dated
5th June, 2015 granted exemption to the government companies from provisions of section
178(2), (3) & (4) except appointment of senior management and other emplovees. Hence
excepl the provisions of Articles of Association, the Company has not devised any policy
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration and other related
matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act. 2013, The committee will
become functional afier appointment of Independent Directors for which nonunation
already has been sent to State Government for their views and suggestions.

ANNUALRETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014 1s furnished in Annexure [
and attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR AND
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS/KMP APPOINTED/CEASED DURING THEYEAR

The details of Board and Commitiee meeting of Board of Directors and details of Directors
and Key Managerial Persons appointed/ceased during the year is furnished in Annexure [11
and attached to this Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board

hereb;i.r submits its responsibility Statement for the financial year 2023-24:

a. 1 the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
[ollowed along with proper explanation relating lo material depaﬂureh,

b, the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the company for that period;

¢. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and [or preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e. Thedirectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCTATE COMPANIES

The Company is an Associate Company of National Seeds Corporation Limited who holds
35.44% of the total Equity of the Company and there is no change in shareholding during the
tinancial year.

DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepiled nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors & their Report

M/s. Shah Baheti Chandak & Co., Chartered Accountants, Akola has been appointed as
Statutory Auditors by Comptroller and Aunditor General of India, who hold office for period
one year; Further in accordance with the Companies Amendment Act, 2017, enforced on 7th
May, 2018 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the appointment of such Statutory Auditors
isnot required to be ratified at every Annual General Meeting, thus no resolution is proposed
for ratification.
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18.

19.

21

21.

Cost Auditor
The Cost Audit pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(CostRecords and Audit) Rules, 2014 1s not applicable to the company.

Secretarial Auditor

Under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 M/s, Ram Thakkar
& Associates. Company Secretary, Akola has been appointed as Secretarial Auditors for a
period of one year, who holds office il that period.

TRANSFER OFUNCLAIMED DIVIDEDND TO IEPF
During the year 2023-24, ¥ 309,330 has been transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund on account of unpaid/unclaimed dividend for EY. 2015-16.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGILMECHANISM

The Board has approved the composition of Audit Committee under provisions of Section
177 of the Companies Act. 2013; however the committee will become lunctional after
appeintment of Independent Directors for which nomination already has been sent to State
CGrovernment for their views and suggestions.

SHARE CAPITALAND SHARES
During the year there isno change in authorized and paid-up capital of the company.

Buy Back of Shares
The Company has not bought back any shares during the vear under review.

Sweat Equity
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity shares during the vear under review.

Bonus Shares
MNo Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review,

Employees Stock Option Plan
The Company has not provided any Stock Option scheme to the employees.

INTERNALFINANCIAL CONTROLS

The internal financial controls (IFC) framework at MS5CL encompasses internal controls

over [inancial reporting (ICOFR) as well as operational controls that have been put in place

across all key business processes of the Company. Further management has designed

mternal controls to facilitate and support the achievement of the Company’s business

objectives and such controls do enable the Company to adapt to changing and operating

environment, (o mitigate risks to acceplable levels and to support sound decision making

and good governance.

Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial

statements are bniefly rterated below:

a. The Company has appointed internal auditors to examine the internal controls, whether
the worktlow of the organization is being done through the approved policies of the
Company.
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22,

23.

24.

26.

27.

b. Thecompany is doing stock ventication on regular intervals and

¢. The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted various policies such as related
party transactions policy, whistle blower policy and such other procedures for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business for safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of [rauds and ervors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SHWWACT, 2013
Your Directors states that during the year under review, no case is recorded under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

DETAILSIN RESPECT OFFRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, the auditor has not noted or reported any fraud in the affairs of
the company as required w/s 143, thus Board of Directors has nothing to give details under
above head.

SIGNIFICANTAND MATERIAL ORDERS
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concemn status and Company’s operations in future

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIALSTANDARDS
The company has duly complied with all the provision of applicable secretarial standards
during the year.

PARTICULARSOFEMPLOYEES

As there are no employees who draw remuneration in excess of the limits specified under
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remumeration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 thus no information is given under said provision.

WEBSITE FOR DISPLAY OFITSANNUALRETURN.
The Company is having website 1.e. www.mahabeej.com and annual return of Company has
been published on such website.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Company places on record its deep and sincere appreciation for the devoted services of

its workers, stafl and the executives of the Company who have contributed to improve performance
and the Company’s inherent strength. Grateful thanks are also due to:

The Govt, of India, Govt. of Maharashtra for their continued support and guidance,

The State Seeds Certification Agency.

The National Seeds Corporation and other State Seeds Corporations and all Agriculture
Universities of India

ICAR, ICRISAT for their valuable support.

Pastand present colleagues in the Board for their valuable support and guidance.

Bankers to the Company.

The Auditors and Lawyers for their contribution.

The Seed Growers, Seed Dealers and our Seed Brand patrons who have always remained

YW YYY WYYy
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a constant source of strength to the Company.

e,

# The shareholders for their continued support and confidence reposed by them m the
Company and their appreciation of the managemenis’ efforts at the General Meetings of
the Company providing a great fillip to strive for better performance year after vear

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Smt. Javashree S. Bhoj, IAS)
Chairperson
DIN:-07800886

Place: Mumbai

Date: 25/9/2024
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ANNEXURE-I

DETAILS OF CSRACTIVITIES

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited (MSSCL) is commitied actively to contribute to the
social and economic development of society: a brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy.
including overview of projects or programs undertaken during the year is given below. Rural
Development. Promoting Farming Skills, Promoting education, health care, eradicating hunger,
poverty & malnutrition, making available safe drinking water, environmental sustainability,
ecological balance etc. are main CSR activities in which MSSCL concentrate.

1.

The Composition of CSR Committee

Shri Sachin Kalantre, IAS Managing Director
Shri Vallabhrao T. Deshmukh Member
ShriRanjeet N. Sapkal Member

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years - ¥2474.42 lacs
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the amount as in item 2 above)-349.49 lacs

Details of CSR spent during the financial vear

(a) Total amount spent for the financial vear- During the period under review, your
Company has contributed a sumof 49,93, 297/~ towards its CSR commitment.

(b) Amountunspent, ifany during 2023-24- NIL

(¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2023-24 is detailed below :-

SL | Name of | Ttem Local] Location | Pro- | Amount | Amount [Amonnt | Mode |Mode

No.| the from arca | afthe ject | allocated [spent  |trams- | of of
Projeet |the (Yes/| Project | dura-|forthe [|inthe [ferred |Imple- (Imple-
list of Mu) tion |project |current |[to ment- | mentation-
activities {inRs.) |financial Unspent| ativn | Through
In Year CSR -Direet |Tiaple-
Schedule (inRs.) |Account|{Yes/ |menting
Vit rm-the No} Agency
the Act. project
Si- | Dis- asper |Name |CSR
ate | tri- Section Regisiration
ct 135(6) number
{in Rs.)
1 | Proms- Y Malarashl & 4748 - Yes - |-
ting s Mon- | Lakhs
farming State ths
Skill-
Less
Input
costof
seed
Total
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(d)

Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

&

The administrative overhead during the year towards salary ofemployee is
Rs 2.46.000

Sl | Preceding | Amouni Amonnt Amomnt transferred (o any fund Aonni
No.| Financial |transferred spentin specified under Schedule VIT as per remaining
Year to Unspent the sectinn 135(6) if any. to be spent
CSRAccount | reporting in
under section | Financial sneceeding
135(a) Year Name of Amonnt Date of financial
{in Rs.) {in Rs.) the Fund (in Bs.) Transfer | year
(in Rs.)
1. | 2020-21 N.A. T1.61.063 | - - - NIL
2. | 2021-22 *50.00.000 17.85.000 | — - - NIL
3. | 2022-23 N.A 459.53,.297 - - — NIL
Total

*This amount has been fully spent.

A Explanation on Under Spending

The company has fully spent CSR budget for financial year 2023-24 and unspent amount of
Budgeted CSR is NIL.

4. We hereby confirm that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in Compliance
with CSR Objectives and Policy of the Company.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Annexure-11
Form No. MGT-Y

Bl

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2024
of Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the Companies
(Management and Administiration) Rules,2014]

L REGISTRATIONAND OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN

L

Registration Date

Lad

Name of the Company

o e

contact details

6. Whether listed company

Category/Sub-Category of the Company
Address of the Registered office and

7. Wame, Address and Contact defails of
Registrar and Transfer Agent. if any

Andheri East, Mumbai—<400059, (MH).

8. International Securities Identification
Number (ISIN). Depository - CDSL

U01200MH19765GC018990

28th April, 1976

Maharashira State Seeds Corporation Limited

State Funded Company

“Mahabeej Bhavan™, Krishi Nagar,
Akola-444104, (MH).

No

Bigshare Services Private Limited
15t Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building.

INEO4Q501018

1L PRINCIPALBUSINESSACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business acfivities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated:
Sr. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the %o of total turnover of
No. | main products/services Product/Service the company
1 Production, Processing and 1209990 100%%
marketing of Seeds

IIIL. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S. | Nameand Address | CIN Holding/ %o of Applicable
No. | ofthe Company Subsidiary/ Shares Section
Associate held by
Associate
1 National U74899DL Associate * 35.44%
Seeds Corporation | 1963GOI003
Limited (N5C) 913

*NSC is holding 35.44% of total Subscribed Equity Share Capital in MSSCL.
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the Yo
Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year Change
during
the
yecar
|Demat|Physical | Total | % of Denmiat | Physicall Total %o
Total ofthe
Sharcs Shares
A, Promoters
1) Indian
a) Indvidual/HUOF - NA
b} Cenliral - 148330 | 148330 35.44 - 148330 | 148330 | 33.44 NA
Govt./Central PSU
¢} StateGovi(s)/ - 205000 | 205000 49.00 - 205000 | 205000 | £9.00 MA
Slate PSU
d) Bodies Corp, - ] 0 ] - 9 ¥ |0 A
other thanb) & ¢}
e} Banks/FI - 0 0 0 - ¢ |0 MA
f) Any Other - BA
Sub Total (A} (1): | - 353330 | 353330 84.44 - 353330 | 353330 | 84.44 NA
2) Foreign
&) NRIg-Individuals | - 0 0 0 - a8 |0 MA
b) Orher Individuals - 0 0 ] — o 00 NA
¢} BodiesCarp - 0 1 0 - g @ |0 MA
d) Banks/Fl - 0 0 0 - 0 0|0 HA
f) AnyOther - 0 0 0 - o 0|0 MA
Sub Fotal (A) (2} - [ 0 0 - L NA
Total shareholding - 353330 | 353330 Ad.44 - 353330 | 353330 | 8444 NA
of promoter (A)=
(A1) +(ANZ)
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Bl

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

3) Mutual Funds - NA

b) BanksTFI - Na

¢) Central Gowvt N

Qo2 e

P I == i ==

L i Y e ) (R i
| |

L= I = T8

L= 3 = T T e

D= ==

d) State Gowi(s) - MNA

ej Vemlure Capital
Funds - 0 o ] - 0 0 ] N&

f) Insorance
Companies - 0 0 0 - il 0 4] Na

o) Fll= - 0 0 0 - 0 0 4] NaA

h) Fareign Venlure
Capital Funds - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 Na

Others— Investor
Education & Protection
Fund 13112 .- 18112 | 4.33 18082 | — 18082 | 4.32 0,01

Sub Total (B) (1) : - b b ] 18082 | 0 1RUSY | 4.32 4.31

L. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corporaic

1) Indian - i} i ] - il i 0 NA

it) Overseas - n ] 1] - 0 0 0 Na

) Individuals

1) Individual shase-
holders holding
ngminglshare
capita] upto
Rs. llakh - 35000 | 35000 837 109 34921 35030 | 8.380.01

11} Individual share-
holders holdmg
nomingal share
capital inexcess
of ¥ 11akh - L a ] - 0 a 0 N

¢} Others - 12003 | 12003 286 - 12003 | 12003 280 NA

Sub Total (B) (2):- - 0 i 0 - {1 i ] NA

Total Public
Sharehulding (B)=
B L)+ (BW2):- - 1] ] 0 - 0 L] ] NA

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs - [/} [[] 1] - 0 0 ] NA

Grand Total (A)
+{B}+(C) - 418445 | 418445 100.00 | 18191 400254 | 418445 | 100.00 | NA
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it} Shareholding
Sr. | Sharcholder's Shareholding at the Sharcholding at the Y
Mo, | Name beginning of the year end of the year change
in'share
No. of Yo of Total | % of shares | No.of %o of Total |%0ofshares | holding
Shares Sharesof | pledged/ Shares Sharesof |pledged/ during
the encumbered the encumbered  the
company | 1o total share company |lotolal shard  vear
| | Govemment 203000 4900 Mot 205000 49.00 Mot NIL
ofMaharashtra Applicable Applicable
2 | National Seeds 148330 35.44 Mot 148330 3544 Mot NIT.
Corparation Applicable Applicable
Limited
! Avgrriculbure F2003 2.86 Mot 12003 2.86 Mot NTL
Universities Applicable Applicable
4 | Famer 35000 B.37 MNat 35030 238 Mot 0.01
Sharcholders Applivable Applicable
5 | Invesror 8112 4.33 Mot | 2082 432 Mot 0.01
Education & Applicable Appligable
Protection Fund
Total 418445 100.00 418445 100,00 NA
iii) Changein Promoters' Sharcholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sl | Date |Remarks| No.of Shares Cumunlative shareholding during the year
M.
Total no. of Shares %o ol total shares of Company
B Y p
iv) Sharehelding Pattern of top ten Shar¢holders (other than Directors, Promoters
and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
Sr | Drate | Remarks No.of Cumulative sharcholding during the vear
M, Shures
Total no. %a of total shares
of shares of Company
| Dr, I‘tmjahrap Deshmukh
Agriculiore University 4001 4001 0.95
p hlahatma Phole Enishi Vidyapeeth, Bahuri | 4001 4001 .95
3 Vasantrao Naik Marafhwada
Agriculture University 4001 4001 0.95
4 Shai Diwakar Shamrao Dhoire B3 83 01,11
3 Shri Shavaji Raghuttamreo Deshmukh 70 TQ .01
o Shri Rohan Prakashrac Kakad 70 it 0.01
7 Shii Vinod Ramkrishna [ngle (i) 50 0.01
B Shii Babarsho Yushwantrao Vikhe 33 55 0.01
o Shiri Umesh Hari Patil 52 52 0.01
10 8mt. Vimal Damaodhar Rt 50 50 0.m
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(v) Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. | Date Remarks No.of Cuomulative shareholding

N, Shares during the year
Total No. %o ol total shares
ofsharcs af Company

Vallabhrao Tejrao Deshmulkh
1| 01/04/2022 | Shareholding at the beginning of the year 3 0.001
2 | 31/03/2023 | Sharcholdmg at the end ofthe year 3 0.001
Dr. Ranject N. Sapkal
|| 01/042022 | Shareholdmgat the beginning of the ysar £H] 1.001
2 | 31/03/2023 | Shareholding at the end of the vear Lo 0.001

V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest ouistanding/acerued but not due for payment

Particulars

Secored Loans
excluding deposits Loan

Indebicdness

Unsecured Deposits | Total

financial vear

Indebtedness atthe beginning of the

1. TPrincipal Amount

i, Interest duebut not paid

iii. Interest wcorved but not due 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total (i + ii+iii)

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

financial vear
. Addition

+  Redoction

Change in Indebtedness during the

0.0

0.0

0.00

0.00

year

Indebtedness at the end of the financial

. Interest due butnot paid

il Interestacerued bt not due

i Principal Amount (0,000

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total (i-+ ii+iii)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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VI. REMUNERATTON OF DIRECTORS AND KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Profits in liew of salary vmder section 17(3)
Income tax Act, 1961

Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) | Kalantre, [AS
olthe Income-tax Act, 1961, including Value of
perguisites w's 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 and

Rs. 27.02,000/-

51 | Particulars of remuneration Name of MDD/ Total Amount
No. WTD/ Manager | (¥inLakh)
1 Gross salary Shri Sachin Rs.27.02.000/-

2 Stock Option

3 Sweal Equily

4 Commission

-as % of profit - -
-Travelling Allowances Rs. 2.59.000/- Rs. 2.59.0004/-
Total (A) Rs.29.61,000/- Rs.29,61,000/-
Ceiling as per the Act - -

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Sl. | Particulars of remuneration Name of Directors Tatal
No. Amount
D, Ranjeed ShriVv.T. (%)
M. Saplal Deshmukh
Independent Directors
v Fee forattendmg board commities meslings - - -
+ Commisaion
« (thers, please specify
Total (1)
2 Other Non-Execotive Directors
* Feeforattending board commiitee meetings 11000 a0 Ga000
* Travelling Expenses - 47000
Total (2) 11000 38000 ae000
Total (B)=(1+2)
Tiotal Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as perthe Act Within the
limit of the
Acl
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C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

qul. Particnlars of remuneration Name of Directors/KMP Total Amountin ¥ Lakh
(1
1 Salary Vinay Verma-Company Secretary 2028
VILPENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT,/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty/ | Aunthority [RDS | Appeal made
Companies Act | Deseription Punishment/ NCLT/COURT] ifany
Compounding (pive details)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty il il gl Nil Mil
Punishmend Wil il il Nil Wil
Compounding Nil Nl Wil Nil Wil
B. Directors
Penalty Nil Nil Hil Nil Nil
Punishmest Nil il Nil il Nil
Compounding il Nil il Hil il
C. Other Officers in Delanli
Penalty WIL NIL NIL NIL WIL
Pumishment Nil Mil Nil Nil il
Compounding Nil Mil Nil Wil il
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Annexure-TT1

Bl

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD & THEIR MEETINGS

CHANGES IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Direclors presently comprises 08 members. During the year, following director has
retired and your Company wishes to place its sincere gratitude for their valuable support, guidance,
and services rendered by them for the progress of the company -

Sr. | Name of the Directors Post held Date of Date of

No. Appointment | Retirement/ Resignation
1 Shri. Anoop Kumar, [AS Chairman (7/06/2023 16/03/2024

2 Shri. Sumil Chavan, [AS Director 29/11/2022 19/10/2023

APPOINTMENT OFDIRECTORIN THE FINANCIALYEAR 2023-2024

Sr. | Name of the Directors Post held Date of
No. Appointment
1 | ShriAnoop Kumar, [AS Chairman 07/06/2023
2 | Mrs. Idze Angmo Kundan, TAS Chairperson 19/03/2024
3 | Shri. Pravin Gedam. IAS Director 19/10/2023
4 | Shn. PE. Patnaik Nominee Director. NSC 10/10/2023
BOARD MEETINGS:
During the year 2023-2024, the Board could meet Five times as follows:
Sr. | Board Meeting No. Date Venue
No.
1 | 212th 28th July 2023 Through Video Conferencing
2 | 213th #th August 2023 Through Video Conferencing
3 | 2l4th 25th September 2023 Through Video Conlerencing
4 | 215th 16th December 2023 Mahabeej Bhavan Akela
5 | 216th 19th March 2024 Through Video Conferencing
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ATTENDENCE OF DIRECTORSTO THE MEETINGS:

&

Sr.  Name of Directors Board Sub-Committee Attendance in last

No. Meetings Meetings ~ 46th AGM
(16st Dec.2023)

Total-5 Total-16 Total-1
Attended Attended Attended

1 Shri. Anoop Kumar, TAS 4 N.A. Yes

2 Mors. 1dze Angmo Kundan, IAS 1 N.A. N.A.

3 Shri. Sunil Chavan, TAS 1 N.A. N.A.

4 Shri, Pravin Gedam. [AS 1 N.A. No

5 Shri. Sachin Kalantre, [AS 4 L6 Yes

6 Shri. V.T. Deshmukh 4 15 Yes

7 Dr. RanjeetN. Sapkal 4 15 Yes

8  Shri, Hemant Chimurkar 5 3 Yes

9  Dr Manindar Kaur Dwivedi 0 N.A. No

10 Shri. Kuldeep Singh 0 N.A. N.A.

11  Shri, PK. Patnaik 0 N.A, No

N.A.= Notapplicable
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FORM NO. AOC -2

&

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’'s length basis. NTL

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions al Arm’s length basis.

Sr.
N

Particulars

Details

Mare (s) of therelated party & nature of relationship

Shn V. T. Deshmulkh —
Director

ShriB. V. Deshmukh -
Son of V.T. Deshmulkh
Shrn D. V. Deshmuokh
Sonof V.T. Deshmukh
Shrill. V. Deshmukh -
Sonof V.T. Deshmukh
MrsN. V. Deshmulkh -
Wife of V.T. Deshmukh
Mrs S, B. Deshmukh —

Daughter in Law
MrsP. D. Deshmukh -
Daughter in Law
Shri Ranjit N. Sapkal

2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Sale/Purchase of Seeds

3 Duration of'the contracts/arrangements/transaction One Year

4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction Sale ofseed of Rs.2.16

mcluding the value, 1Fany Lakhs during 2023-24

Purchase of Seeds of
Rs25.09 Lakhs

5 Date of approval by the Board N.A.

6 Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Smt. Javashree S. Bhoj, IAS)
Chairperson
DIN:-07800886

Date: 25/9/2024
Place: Mumbai
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Ram Thakkar & Associates

Practicing Company Secretary

Office: “Shiv Sadan, Plot No. 3. 2" Lane, S S Lohia Compound.
Behind Sarkari Bagicha, Near Kholeshwar, Akola-444001, (MH).
Mob No.:- 9422161224Email: ramthakkar.cs@gmail.com

Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial year ended as on 31" March, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appoiniment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014/

To,

The Members,

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited
CIN:- U01200MH1976SGC018990
Add.:-Mahabeej Bhavan, Krishi Nagar,
Akola-444104, (MH)

Email:- hocs@mahabeej.com

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers. minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby
report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial vear
ended on 31" March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed here under and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject Lo the reporting made hereinalter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited for the financial vear ended on
31"March, 2024 according to the provisions of:

I have also examined the compliances of the provisions of the following other laws applicable
specifically to the company wherein we have also relied on the information provided by the head of
the respective departments in addition to the checks carried out by us.

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)and the rules made there under;
(ii) Other laws specifically applicable like

e ThePayment of Gratuity Act.

o [Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952,

e SeedAct
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The Factories Act, 1948

Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1974and rules there umder
Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 198 1andrules there under
Trade Mark Act 1999

Legal Metrology Act

Industrial Dispute Act

Sexual Harassment of women at work place (prevention, prohibition and
Eedressal)Act.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below:

L. In past, the Board has approved the composition of Audit Committee under provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013; however the committee will become functional
only atter appointment of one Independent Directors for which nominations have already
sent to State Government for their views and suggestions and the same is awaited.

2. In past, the Board has approved the formation Nomination and Remuneration Commitise as
required Ufs 178 of the Companies Act 2013 however the committee will become functional
only after appointment of one Independent Directors for which nominations have already
sent to State Government for their views and suggestions and the same is awaited.

3. The company has got many factories units at different places, where registration under the
factories Actisapplicable, out which few ofthe registrationsare yet to be done.

4, The Company has not filed Annual Return under posh Act for the year 2024,

5. As per the provisions of Articles of Association of the company majority of the Directors are
been appointed in their ex-officio capacities. these Directors are also ceased from their post
as and when vacating their ex-officio positions. During the year, for few ol the Directors who
were appointed and ceased in ex-officio capacities, the procedure of filing forms for
appointment and cessation with MCA has not complied, the reason was explained to us i3
non availability of DIN number by the respective Director.

RECOMMENDATIONS AS AMATTER OF BEST PRACTICE:

In the course of our audit, we have made certain recommendations for adequate systems and
processes to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules. regulations and guidelines
cood corporate practices, separately placed before the Board, for its necessary consideration and
implementation by the Company

Iiwe further report that

The composition of the Board of Directors isconstitutedas per Articles of Association which has
provision about ex-officio appointment; the company is following the same. Further the
appomntment of one Independent Directors is pending asnomination hasalready sent to State
Government (Maharashtra), for their views and sugeestions and the same is awaited. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out as per the provision of Articles and Association and needful compliances about the
reporting of the same weredone under theprovisionsoftheAct.

Adequate notices are given to all directors of the Board Meetings including agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days by post as well as by email and a system exists for
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seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member's views. il any, are captlured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that, about the systems and processes in the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules. regulations and guidelines, we opine that the same has
segregated at different levels of authorities and departments which further needs to be strengthen by
having a centralized system, process & dedicated authority be assigned to ensure that compliances at
all the different levels of authorities.

I further report that during the audit period the company has no specific events/ actions having a
major bearing on the company's allairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules. regulations,
puidelines, standards, etc referred to above.

For Ram Thakkar& Associates
Company Secretaryin Practice

Ram C. Thakkar

Prop.

Mem. No. 7452, CP No. 4903
UDIN:-FOO7452F001403935
PBUINO:S2004MHO073700

Place: Akola
Date: 01/10/2024
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ANNEXURE-]

ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

Replies on the Report of the Statutory Auditor to the shareholders

F.Y. 2023-24

Observation Reply
No.

1 Contenls are noted. Reconcibiation of accounts has begn initiated.

2 InFY.23-24 Debit Op. Balance was Rs. 412.37 lakhs & it is reduced during FY,
2023-24 by reconciling & recovery, Reconciliation of reraain debit balances has
been initiated.

3 Contents are noted, Reconcilistion of accounts has been mitisted,

4a Noted. Due care will be taken.

4h Noted. Due care will be taken.

4e Nuoted. Due care will be taken.

Empheasis of Matters

la Last year balance was Rs. 90.68 Lakhs and this has been reduced to Rs. 68.43
Lakhs during current financial year, Unidentifiable credit in to bank accounts
pertains to untraceable name of the growers/parties for which bankers are being
pursued for clarfication.

lb Last year balance was Rs. 43.43 lakhs und this has been reduced to Rs, 23.28
Lakhs, We will further reconcile/write ofl/pass necessary accounting eniries,
in current financial vear.

2 An amount of Bs 68,58 are due to non lifting / short lifting of quantity alloited to
the tender parties rest amount Rs 32,62 lakhs pertain to earlier years for which
reconciliation has been initiated.

3 Contents are noted. Reconciliation of accounts has been initiated.

4 Contents are noted. Necessary action has been initiated by the management
inthis regard,

5 Contents are noted. Necessary action has been initiated by the management in
thisregard.

] Noted. Due care will be taken.

7 Contents are noted. Necessary action has been initiated by the management in
thisregard.

Manish Yadav Yogesh Kumbhejkar, TAS Smit. Jayashree S Bhoj,IAS
General Manager (Finance) Managing Director Chairperson
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SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO.

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

“SHREEDHAM”

Arvind Ghosh Marg, Ramdaspeth, Phone (0) 2436014, 2440553
Akola-444001. Ermail: sbeakola@gemail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited.
Mahabegj Bhawan, Krishi Nagar,
Akola—444104

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements:

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited (the
Company), which corprises the Balance sheet as at 31stMarch 2024 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter relerred (o as “the
Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the matters described in “Basis for Qualified opmion™ the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended (“Ind
AS")and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2024, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Advance to Seed Growers

We draw the attention {o Note 13.1 of the Financial Statement, which pertains Lo "Advance Lo
Customers” totaling Rs. 22823.19 Lakhs (Considered Good). This amount includes Rs. 22698.53
lakhs advance given to seed growers, net of credit balances totaling Rs. 363.42 lakhs. These credit
balance accounts need to be confirmed and reconciled. The impact of this non-confirmation / non-
reconciliation of these credit balances on financial statement is unascertainable.

2. Sundry Creditors: Trade Payable

We draw the attention to Note 19 of the Fmancial Statement which pertains to Trade Payables - “For
Seeds Due to others™ totaling Rs, 574933 lakhs, net of debit balances totaling Rs. 306.57 lakhs.
These debit balance accounts need to be confirmed and reconciled. The impact of this non-
confirmation/ non-reconciliation of these debit balances on financial statement 1s unascertainable.
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3. Sundry Debtors: Trade Receivable

We draw the attention to Note 20 of the Financial Staternent, which pertamns to Other Current
Liabilities - “Advance Received from Customers”™ totaling Rs. 10654.99 lakhs, This amount
includes credit balance in “Trade Receivables” of Rs. 1146.04 lakhs. Out of this Rs. 204.14 lakhs
pertaining to Government departments are not confirmed / reconciled. The impact of this non-
confirmation ‘non-reconciliation of these credit balances on financial statement is unascertainable.

4. Prior Period Items:

Sr.No | Acconnt Heads Credit Balance (in Lakhs)
a Last Year Sales Purchases Adjustment 649,98
b Excess Provision Written Back 328.80
v 0ld Balance Written Offto Misc Receipts 174.98
Total Credit 1153.76

a. Last Year Sales Purchases adjustment
We draw the attention to Note 23.1 of the Financial Stalement which periaing to Sale of goods
~"Certified, Truthiul seed” totaling to Rs. 46915.62 Lakhs. This amount includes Rs. 649,98 lakhs
which pertain to earlier years sales which was remain to be account for in earlier years. Same is
accounted for in current year. Consequently, this adjustment results in an merease in profit for the
financial year 2023-24 by Rs. 649.98 lakhs.

b. Excess Provision Written Back

We draw the attention to Note 23.3 of the Financial Statement which pertains to Other operating
revenue ~""Liabilities in respect of earlier years written back™ Rs. 328.80 lakhs. This amount relates
to the excess booking of expenses during previous years, which are no longer payable and have
therefore been written back during the current year by crediting the Profit and Loss account.
Consequently, this adjustment results in an increase in profit for the financial year 2023-24 by Rs.
328.80 lakhs.

¢. Old balances credited to Miscellaneous Receipts:

We draw the attention to Note 24 of the Financial Statement, which pertains to Other non-operating
Income —"Miscellaneous Receipts™ totaling to Rs. 291.3% lakhs, This amount includes Rs. 174.98
lakhs related to old opening balances of Sundry creditors, Seed growers, Earnest Money, Security
Deposit, Retention Money outstanding for more than 3 years and Inputl tax credit of GST. Rale
difference received from Government. Tissue culture training receipts ete, have been written otf
during the year by crediting to Profit and Loss account. Consequently, this adjustment results in an
increase in profit for the financial year 2023-24 by Rs. 174.98 lakhs.

We conducted our audit of financial statement in accordance with the Standard on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standard are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statement section of our report.
We are independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of India (ICAL) together with the independence requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the Financial Statement under the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under,

| 33 |



uplf
MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATIONS LIMITED &

and we have fulfilled our other ethical Responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the ICAT’s code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opmion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters

1. We draw the attention to Note 20 of the Finanecial Statement which is related to Other current
liabilities —"For Others™ totaling Rs. 6819.09 lakhs. This amount includes Rs. 87.96 lakhs which

pertains to following account heads:

Sr.No.| Account Heads Credit Balance (in Lakhs)
a Erroneous Debit/Credit by Bank 68.43
b Cheque date Bar Account 23.28
Total Credit Balance 01.71

a. Erromeous Debit/ creditby Bank:

Tt has been observed that the company is recording unreconciled transactions as Erroneous Credit /
Debit by Bank account. The Net Credit Balance outstanding in this ledger account amounts (o Rs.
68.431akhs. As informed to us by the management, major entries pertain to the cash deposited by the
growers at various bank across the state and are unable to venfy the identity of such depositors. All
outstanding entries need to be reconciled. Financial Impact upon settlement of these entries remains
unascertainable.

b. Chegque Date Bar Account:

The Corporation has a policy of crediting cheque date bar account/RTGS Cancellation Account by
the amount of stale cheques/returned RTGS instead of reversal of the expense or the pavment to
which it is related. Total credit Balance outstanding in this account is Rs. 23.2%8 lakhs. Financial
Impact upon settlement of these entries remains unascertainable.

2. Sundry Creditors: Lowgrade/ Failed seeds.

We draw the attention to Note 20 of the Financial Statement, which pertains to Other Current
Liabilities - “Advance Received from Customers” totaling Rs. 10654.99 lakhs. This amount
includes credit balance in “Sundrv Customer Low Grade Failed Seeds” of Rs. 101.20 lakhs. The
corporation need to scrutinise these balances and take the corrective action.

3. MSP Rate Difference

We invite the attention to Note 20 of the Financial Statement which is pertains to Other Current
Liabilities — “For Others”™ amount of Rs. 6819.09lakhs. This amount includes MSP Rate
differenceamount of Rs. 874.01 lakhspending since long. Year wisedetails of the same are as below.
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Particulars Amount (in Lakhs)
MSP - APMC Rate Diff. 2017-18 268.27
MSP-APMC Rate Diff. 2018-19 122.54
MSP- APMC Rate Ditf. 2019-20 1.98
MSP - APMC Rate Dnff. 2020-21 260.50
MSP - APMC Rate Diff. 2021-22 12.68
MSP - APMC Rate Daff. 2022-23 208.04
Total 874.01

4. Time line for finalization account:

Accounting is not conducted on a real-time basis, resulting in a delay of three to six months
attributed to insufficient accounting knowledge at the operational level. Looking the scale of the
company’s operations, it is essential to either upgrade the current ERP system or consider more
advanced allernatives, such as SAP. The management of MSSCL musi prioritize both issues o
ensure timely completion of the finalization process.

5. Internal Audit:

Internal audit should be completed before the cornmencement of statutory audit. The internal audit
department needs to be strengthened which in turn will play a vital role in strengthening internal
control system of the company. Further there is need to form audit committes as required under
section 177, Rule 6 of CompaniesRules, 2014,

6. Independent director:
Company board does not include Independent Director though it is mandatory by Rule 4 of
Companies Rules, 2014,

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters,
Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’'s Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
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misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a maternial
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard

Responsibilitics of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flow the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the act read with accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also mclude maintenance of adequate
accounfing records m accordance with the provisions of the Act of safeguarding the assetls of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
Process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
include our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 4 high level of assurance, but is not 4 guarantee that an
audit conducted m accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstalement when it exists.
Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis afthese Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

® Identity and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedure responsive to those
risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtam an understanding of internal Financial Controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act 20113, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
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on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

® [valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosure made by managesment.

® Conclude on the approprialeness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companys
ability to continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a matenal uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report Lo the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions arebased on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue 4s a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal controls that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationship and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and
where applicable. related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance m the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences ol doing so would reasonably be expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) 1ssued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143of the
Companies Act, 2013, based on our audit, we give in *Annexure A™ a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Weare enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered

Tad
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appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us in the
Annexure” B” a statement on directions and sector specific sub-directions issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India. Further to our comments in annexure “A" as
required by Section 143(3 ) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

g)

ii.

iii.

v,

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation which to the best
ol our knowledge and believe were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so faras it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant Books of
Accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the wrillen representations received from the directors as on 31st
March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Director, none of the director is
disqualified as on 31st March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Financial
Reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, referto
our separate Report in “Annexure C”. Ourreport expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting,

With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report m
accordance with Rule 11 of the Company{Audit and Auditors) Rule 2014, Tn our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending hitigations, as at 31st March
2024 on its financial statements- Refer Notes3 1 to the tinancial statements.

We are explain that there are no long-term contract including derivative contracts,
which require provision for malerial foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of il’s knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no tunds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share prendum or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™). with the understanding. whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief,
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other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded i writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneliciaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c} Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe
that the representations under sub-clause(i) and (ii) contain any material mis-
statement.

v. Based on our examination, which include test checks, the company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of accounts for the Financial year ended 315t March
2024, which have the feature of recording audit trail(edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transaction recorded in software. Further
during our audit we did not come across any instances of the audit trail feature being
tampered with,

As provided to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1,2023 reporting under Rule 11(g) of the companies (Audit And Auditors) Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statufory requirements for the record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March. 2024,

FOR SHAHBAHETI CHANDAK & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANT

Place: Akola (DEEPAK V.MUNDADA-PARTNER)
Membership No: 132900
Date: 25-09-2024 FRN: 130892W

UDIN : 24132900BKBFIES534
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ANNEXURE “A’ TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITORS*"REPORT
MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT UNDER
“REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS “SECTION OF
OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

In terms of the mformation and according to explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books ol accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) The major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies
were noticed such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the
lease agreements a duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the
company

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) or mtangible assets or both during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act. 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made there under

{a) The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion in frequency of verification is reasonable and no material discrepancy was
noticed on such verification.

(b} The Company sanctioned of Rs. 50crores, on the basis of security of stock of the
company but during the financial year 2023-24 the limit has not been utilized

The Company has during the year, notmade investment in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan. secured or unsecured to companies, firm
limited liability partnership or any other parties. According, the provision of clause 3(iii) of the
Order are notapplicable

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans,
imvestments, guarantees or securities where the provisions of section 185 and 186 of The
Companies Act, 2013 are to be complied with.

The Company hag not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deered to be deposits under
the directives of Reserve Bank of India and the provisien of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, where applicable,
Accordingly, the provisions clause 3(v) of the Orderis not applicable.
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6. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sun-section(l) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of
Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not

applicable.

7. Inour opinion, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given lo us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounis, the company has generally been regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities the undisputed statutory dues including
Profession Tax. Provident Fund Income tax. Sales tax. Excise Duty, Cess, GST and
other statutory dues applicable to it during the year

(b According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the company there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Duties of Custom
and Excise Duty, Value Added Tax and other statutory dues have not been deposited by
the Company on account of any dispute except the following:

Name of Natureof | Amounit Period Forum where
the Statute the Dues Rs. Disputeis pending
MP Entry Tax Penalty 12.77 Lakhs 2008-2009 Appellate Tribumal
/s 52
Income tax Penalty 98.81 Lakhs 2019-2020 Appeal at Commissioner
Uis270A of Income Tax on
21/04/2023
CGST+SGST | Unpaid Tax 158.82 July2017to | Appealis being field with
RCM Lakhs Interest | March 2021 | JI Commissioner of State
150.92 Lakhs Tax { Appeal)
Penalty 158.82
Lakhs

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961(43 OF 1961) as

income during the year.

(a) Inouropinion., the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loan or borrowings or
m payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b} The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(¢} The Company not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutihsed term
loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clanse (ix)(c) of the Order is
notapplicable.

(d) Omnan overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on

short-terrn basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year [or long-lerm purposes
by the Company.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

{e) Asinform tous there being no subsidiary company, hence reporting on clause 3(ix) and
clauses 3(ix)(f) of the order are not applicable

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(inchiding debt instruments ) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b} The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fullv or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clanse
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

{a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the vear.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ATYT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the vear and upto the date of this report.

{c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complants
received by the Company during vear and up 1o the date of'this report

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion. the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has an internal audit system which is not in commensurate with the size and
nature of1ts business.

(b} The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us,
During the year, out of 30 Financial units, Internal audit was conducted for 17 Financial
Units after year end m our opinton, MSSCL should conduct the internal audit before the
Statutory audit commences.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its directors or persons connected with its directors. And hence provisions of section 192
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

{a) The Company is not required to be registerad under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (¢) of the Order 13 not
applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there ig no core investment company within the Group (as identified in the Core

17.

18.

Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Crderisnotapplicable.

According to the information and explanation gives to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial
vear and the immediately preceding [inancial vear

There has been no resignation of the statutory anditors of the Company during the year and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xviii) of the Order is not applicable.
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19.

20.

11.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company 1s not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they [all due within a period of one year [rom the balance sheet date.

We. however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

(a) Inrespect of other than on goining projects, as at balance sheet date, the Company does
not have any amount remaining unspent under Section 135(5) of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under close 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) We have been informed that there is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) and as such there is no need to transfer any amount under sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the Act, a special account in compliance with the provision
of sub-section (6) of section 135 ofthe Act.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements of
the Companv. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this
report.

FORSHAHBAHETI CHANDAK & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANT

Place: Akola (DEEPAKY. MUNDADA -PARTNER)

Membership No: 132900

Date: 25-09-2024 FRN: 130892W

UDIN : 24132900BKBFIES534
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ANNEXURE B TOINDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

As referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our report on
the statement of Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013 on the bases of
questionnaire issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the year 2023-2024)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and books &
records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we

state that:
Sr. Particulars Auditors Financial
No. observations Impact
I. Whether the company has system in | i) The corporation has accounting INil
place to process all the accounting software “Seedflow™ However.
transactions through TT System? If the inventories of seed
ves, the implications of processing of maimtamed manually. Invenlories
accounting transactions outside IT as per accounting software
system on the integrity of the accounts Seedflow and the manual records
along the financial implications, if do not match. The mventories in
any, may be stated. the Financial Statements is taken
as per the manual records
maintained at the unit level and
consolidated at Head Office.
iiyThe Fixed Assets details
including the working of
depreciation etc are maintained in
“Excel Files™ at the head office.
These records are thus open to
alteration/change without proper
authorization and audit trail.
2. | Whether there is any restructuring of | There are no cases of write off of Nil

an existing loan or cases of
warver/write off the debis / loans /
interest etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? I yes, the
financial impac¢t may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender is a
Government company. then this
direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of lender Company).

debts/loans/interest etc., during the
}'Eﬂl’.
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Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State
Governmenl or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per
its terms and conditions? List the
cases of deviation,

For Grants - Refertable “A™

;@i

Ni

Sector specific sub-directions :

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Remarks

L.

Whether the stock of seeds packing /
clarification materials and other items has
been taken on the basis of stock records
after adjustment of shortage/excess found
on physical verificaton and whether due
consideration has been given for
deterioration in the quality of old stocks
which may result in overvaluation of
stock?

Yes. the stock of seeds packing /certification
malerials and other items has been taken on
the basis of stock records after adjustment
Shortage / Excess as found during the
physical verification of such stocks. The
stock of carry over seeds, the validity period
of which has expired, is either offered for
revaluation or subsequently sold as non-
seed as per Company policy. All old stock 1s
valued ai net estimable realizable value thus
reducing the chances of over valuation of
stocks.

Whether the Company has an effective
mechanism for disbursement of Loans /
Subsidies / Agro inputs and agriculture
machineries to beneficiaries and recovery
thereof (Loans) along with interest, if any,
from beneficiaries?

To strengthen mechanism for disbursement
of Loapns/Subsidies/Agro inputs and
agriculture machineries to beneficiaries and
recovery thereof along with interest. the
Company has decided to make all such
disbursements only through RTGS to the
beneficiaries bank accounts.

That Grants/Subsidies received for
implementing various schemes are
accounted for as per Accounting Standards
and utilized for intended purpose.

Yes, grants of B. 183.96 Lakhs towards
strengthening of Strengthening of seed
quality control labduring the year have been
accounted as per relevant accounting
standards. It is informed to us that the grant
isutilized Rs.14.01 lakh in F.Y. 2023-24 for
the intended purpose and balance amount
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will be utilize n FY. 2024-25.For other
grants please refer Table"A”

4. Whether Profit'Loss mentioned in Audit
Report is as per Profit & Loss Statements of

Yes, Profit/Loss mentioned in Audit report
is as per Profit & Loss accounts of the

Seed Bank: Revolving Fund (G4.33
Seed Bank Revolving Fund: NSR 91).82
Cotton Delinting Plant 101.15
Strengthening of processing &

Storage Facility 25.00
Seed Bank: Construction of Godown 8.41

the Company? Company.
Table * A “ to Annexure “B”
CAPITAL GRANTS Amounts Remarks
in Lakhs
Working/Capital Grants under NSP-IIT 806.03 | Tt has been explained by the manage-

ment that the grant has been received
long back and record of which will take
time to be traced and as such not
produced before us during aundit.
Hence, we are unable to conument on
stipulated terms and condition for these
grants are followed or not and arrive at
conclusion regarding utilization and
residual amount.

Place: Akola

Date: 25-09-2024

FORSHAHBAHETI CHANDAK & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

(DEEPAKYV.MUNDADA-PARTNER)
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ANNEXURE C TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF
MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

(Areferred to in Paragraph 3(f) of Report on Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our report and in
terms of section 143(3)(i) of the Act for the vear 2023-2024

Report on the Internal Financial Contrel under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal finaneial controls over financial reporting of MAHARASHTRA
STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2024in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statement of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Managements Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Notes on Audit of
Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and mwaintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuning the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information under Companies
Act, 2013,

Aunditor’s Responsihility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audil tn accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of intermal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting mcluded obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the rigks o' material misstatement of the financial stalements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles, A
company s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors ol the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inberent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of comphiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. an inadequate intemal financial controls
sysiem over [inancial reporting and such internal financial controls over {inancial reporting were not
operating effectively as at 315t March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of ITnternal Financial Controls Over Fnancial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Following are material weaknesses identified as at 31st March, 2024:

a. Conflirmation and reconciliation of various balances ol trade receivables, trade payables and
Advance to Seed Growers, etc has not been done on regular basis.

b. In respect of financial statemnents received from district offices, the scrutiny and monitoring
thereof at Regional Office needs to be strengthened.

C. Discounts given 1o dealers are being manually calculated and posted in the system, which
makes us unable to comment on the accuracy and effectiveness of the same.

d. Interest charged to dealers on late payment are being manually calculated and posted in the
system, which makes us unable to comment on the accuracy and effectiveness of the same.

€. ‘The Internal Audit Syster of the corporation requires further strengthening in areas of audit
coverage, scope and periodicity.

f. The corporation needs to strengthen its Internal Financial Controls and get its operating
effectiveness tested at head office and regional offices at regular periodicity.

L8 It is observed that there is delay in accounting at some of the financial units. Management
should ensure the book keeping is taken place in real time and not in delay of weeks or
months.

h. The accounting Package (Seedflow ERP) of MSSCL lacks in following areas.
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| Back dated entries are allowed in the system.
2 Possibility of modification / deletion of entries.

L3

Place : Akola

Addition of enfries at other than system date. Also, voucher date and Entry date are
nol separately recorded.

No Blocking /Freezing of Login credentials after certain attempts of failed logins.

All purchases / Sales are not recorded through purchase / Sale voucher, some of the
purchases / sales are recorded through journal vouchers and then quantity added
manually to arrive at total quantity purchase / sold during the Year.

The current accounting method for Bio Fertilizer sales in Seedflow is inadequate and
requires an update.

For, SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

(DEEPAK V. MUNDADA - PARTNER)

Date : 25-09-2024 Membership No. : 132900

FRN : 130892 W
UDIN : 24132900BKBFTES534
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

upist

&

1% in lakhs)
Puriculars Nute N |35 n:i:::tlﬂzi" st n:ﬂ:tzuzzﬂ
1 1 3 4
ARSETS
1  Mon-current zssefs
{41 Propery, Plaot and Equupment 3 298215 336080
{hY  Capital work-in-progress A4 T.E oo
(€1 Other In@ngible assets 5 16.28 15.20
{dy  Ovirer pom-current agsets 3 944.Th 720,16
2 Current assels
i3} Tmventocies T TI%L.00 241550
{bY  Binlogieal Asseis other than beaver plants B 34.77 17.50
{¢1  Finaocial Assers
{1} Trade recervables G5 f257.50 728433
(inh Cagk and cash equivalents I 1647559 3043, 16
(i1} Bank balances ather than (ii} showve 1 1E212.98 1960937
{1v) Oither financlal agsets 111 28T7.05 34553
tdy  Current Tax Agseds (Mel) Iz 125871 692,42
fe)  Qiher current assets 13 2299780 2210528
Tueal Azsels Te754.21 T0502.16
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Exuity
fal  Equity Share capital 14 41545 413,45
(b1 Other Eguty & Pisor Perod 15 44308 B0 41E16.54
Liahikities
1  Moo-cureent liabilities
a1 Capital Granis ia 26d2 58 266406
by Bevolving Fund from State Government 17 SO0 500,00
{e)  Deferred e abilites (N=() 40 3E.04 BO.35
2 Current liabilines
(a1 Financial Liabalities
{1} Botrowings i1 0.0 0.00
{1} Trade payables 15044 7758.39 5917 96
kY Onher corrent liabilities 20 20231.05 1855690
{o)  Provisions Zl 54.08 48,04
(dy  Current Tas Liabilities (Net} 2 B0 B2 S07.08
Tutal Equity and Lisbilitics ThT34.21 TUS0D, 1

See aupompanymg notes b the Onancial statements | to 47
In tepmiz of our report of even dage

Far Mg BEHAH BAHETT CHANDARK & CO,
Chartered Accounmants

FRMN Mo @ 130592W

CADEEPAK V. MUNDADA
Partnor

Membership Mo, 132200

UDN Ma ; 24[32900BKBFIES534

Alrata 25th-Sepr-2024

30

For and on behall of the Boand of Dimectors

Yogesh kumbhejkar
IAS

smt. Jayaghree 5 Bhaoj
1A

Mamagmg Thrector Chairperson
DM Mo | 0752981 DN Mo 7800888
Viaay Vermn Manizh ¥adav
Coamipary Secretary Geaesal Mannger (Finance)
Wymiai 25th-Sept- 2024
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2024 ;; ..,

Puriculars Nott No. | 3ip Mavch 20040 | H1st Mareh 2023
1 2 3 4
I BEewenue From Operanons 23 5375674 JBR3IL.66
I Other [ncome 24 1373 41 235215
M Tatal Tnggme (=173 S6ld9.95 4108481
IV Eapenses
Cost of materials consumed 23 128242 1150.21
Purchases of Stotk-in-Trade 26 3957652 3037184
Chmmges n inventonies of fimshed goods 27 1106.23 -2RTAG0
Stock-in-Trade and witk-in-progress
Emplaver benefits sxpense % 4781 34 ATBR.36
Finance vosts 29 466 400
Depreciation and amomization expense 3 341,63 392,53
Other expenses 30 87T 5T 533497
Tuotal expenzes (IVi 51958.39 39365802
Y Profit { {loss) before exceptinnel items end tax (IL-1Y) JTIST 171389
VI Profit/ (loss) before tax (V-NT) 317157 171589
VII Tax expense:
{17 Cursent tax 202 R 507.08
{21 Defarred rax A0 -42.31 A0, 11
Total Tax Exponses 7651 A66.45
VUL Deofit / (Loss) for the pecled from eontinuing operationd { V1=V 2411.06 1248.94
X Profit'{loss) for the peried (IX) 2411.06 1248 54
¥ Oiher Comprehensive Tneome
11} Rerneasurement profir ¢ lesses on defined benelit plans 5 152.53 13254
X Tol Comprehensive Income for the period (EXA43X0) 258359 1381.83
KTl Eamings per aquity share | for contirming vperation’: Amount in T
{11 Bagic ah 57619 25847
427 Diilusted
I Remings per equity share(for discontinued & contimuing operarions) £
{11 Bagic 34 576,19 29847
{21 Diluted
SeR ACCHMPpANYING notes io e financial statements [ w47 For and an behall of the Roard of Directors
I terms of cur report of even date
For Mis SHAN BAHETT CHANDAK & Co,
Chartered Accouninots
FRN Mo : 130892W Vogesh Kumbhejhar St Juyaghiree S Bhoj
145 IAS
blanaging Directar Chairpersan
CA.DEEPAK V. MUNDADA DN Mo, LOTREORT 131N Mo 07a003ie
Partner
Membershap Mo, 132900 Vinay Vermn Manish Yadav
TIIIH Mo ¢ 241 32900HERFIES534 Campary Secretary General Manager |Finance)
Adota 25th-Sepr-2024 Mumbai 25th-Sep1-2004
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upist

b

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March 2024

(¥ 1n lakingl

A, Bquity Shaze Capltal

Balanee ar the bepinndag of

Changes 4 aquity ahsee

Balance at the end of the

the reporting perind capital during the year reparting period
Balance 25 at 31st Merch, 2023 41845 a 41845
Bajance ag ot 31st March 2024 41845 b 41845
B. Other Equity {Ein lakis
Resarves and Surpluz
Orther Bavi Capital Fescarch Ceneral Remined Total
Equity Reserve Reserve Reserye Eamings n
Balance as al 3151 March, 2023
Balance M the beginmng of the repoming period 14.30 1247 22 106409 3B149.39 4047310
Changes in 2ccounting policy of prior peyiod emogs .00 .00 0.0 4310 43,10
Beeatnted balance at the beginning of the reposting period 1430 124722 06419 3819249 A031%.20
Tutel Comprebensive Income for the year 0.00 .00 0.00 13813 1381 .83
Dhvidenids 0.00 000 .00 (B3.691 B3 65
Teansfer do retainsd =arnings 0.00 .00 000 o.00 (.00
Transforred from Resined Eanings 0.00 27.64 3455 (62 &}y o0
L8R Expenses .00 0.00 0.0 0.0 .00
Balsnce ot the end of the repodtiog period 14.30 1274.86 104874 3042845 4181034
Balunce as wi 31st Merch, 2024
Balance st the beginning of the reporting period 1430 1274 86 1098.74 10428 45 4181634
Changes in sccounting policy uf priof pesiod emoes 0.00 0.00 R 000 (00
Restated balance af the begmmning of the seporting parigd 14,30 1274 R6 109E.74 304218 .45 A1B1g34
Tutal Comprehensive Tncome for the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 256159 21563.59
Dividends 0.00 0.00 0.0 (7L L4} (71147
Teansfer io retained eamings 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfesed from Re@ihed Barnings 0.00 51,27 54.0% {11536} .00
CE8 Expenses 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 G.00
Balanee ot the end of the repating [Jci.'md 14.30 132413 116283 41%5.54 d4308 .80
fiee accompanying notss to the financial siarements 1 1o 47 For and an behaif of the Board of Dimectorz
In terms of vus report of even date
For M5 SiLALL BANETI CUHANDAK & CO.
Charterad Accounganis
FRN Mo : 130892 Yogesh Kumbhejkar Smt, Jayushres 5 Bhoj
LAS IAS
Mamngmeg Director Chairperson
CADEEPAK V. MUNDADA DN Wi, 0782981 13N W (7300886
Pariner
Membership Mo, 132900 Vinay Vermia Mianish Yaday
DTN Ma : 241 329BKEFTES534 Copnpany Secetry Geaseal Manager |Flasncs)
Abnle 25th-Sept-2024 bAumbai 25th-Sept-20E4
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MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATIONS LIMITED
Statement of Cash flow for the year ended 31st March 2024

upist

&

(¥ in lakhs)
Particalers As ot 305t March 2024 As af 1t March 2023
& Cash Flow fiom Doerafing Activines
Mt gealit for the yeus ALTLST 1715.89
Adpustireng Tor
(2] Depreciatien 4163 352,53
it} Interest Income -§903T -1735.1%
1£1  Income Tex sapenced Tl 5L 46695
() Adjndtements tw Caplial Gram A91A43 ~22%.949
{d} Finamce Cost A0 o.00
Prewiows Year Adjasfemen 04 43,10
Loms o sale of aduats A3 0.0
Teae Renl Wonen nl 187 207
9795 - 1043 &7
Drpermting Peofit befose changes o opessing asset & labilites L 2E39.01 HTAL
Adpustment for-
(&) Trecreuse | (Increade) in bio'opical Assens 1737 R ]
(b} Dlewreage ! rlncresie} i Invenmrres 112350 IETS.50
{g] Dregrease (lonvesse) in Trade & Odver Receivable J Ll -5, T
(4} Dlesragse [ Inceesae} in Other Agcels -18EB.72 48419
(&) (Decrease) / Tncemsge in vade payables, CHiér payebled & Provigions 30055 146374
i) Effest of Remeszoremen: of Defined benefig Plan - 201 15353 132ER
1 4[4743 -[5132.80
Cash genecated fram opreativn [i+2) 34704 -l4452 53
Tneame Tax Paid 107335 417,59
CHE Expenses s 0.00
Unlizetion of Grant L. 0.00
-lu7sAs 41759
Tuiz! Cagh generaied frorm Operaling AcLviiee 517364 (400 46
B Cosh Ilow From Investing Aciivites
{3 SeieTisposal of Froperty L] Q.00
(b Puschaze of Property; plaar and equipieenie's & Othee intingibde azseis -331.80 -B2 35
(] Capleal Wesk-in-T'roprees i 0.0
{d} Infecest Eamed 1837 1735.1%9
Het Cashoged in Investing Activiies LBM5T 1632 4
C Ceeh Flow Feam Financing Astivities
&) Diwidend Paud 7114 B4
{h} Tinance Cost 08 o
ig)  Pooewing'Repayment ) of Loens K 0.0
Capltal Gram .0 0.00
Met (eth penecared from FinBncing Acioviies -75.80 gy
[} Mel Incressed(Decr=age) in Cach and Cash Equivalents {A+R-T) T Af <1301
E  Daening Cash & Cach Equivelemz PTERG L AGE6. 17
Cloging Ceak & Cash Bquivelzniz Adpilel 1T lb
Reconciliation of Ceth & Cash Eqovalenrs Tl AT NEEEI
Coshi and Cah Equivalent Camprizes of
Cagh in Hand 0oy [
Balance with banks
(&1 Current aceounty L6l T 95 B4 Ba
ikt Fimed Deponite 1817303 19557.00
Cosh and Cash Balances s per Balanes Bheer AS50.62 IThdd. 16
Hotes:

L. The Statement of Cagh Flow kag been prepared under the indizect method a4 set owl @ ind AS-7

In tepmiz of our report of evea date

For Mg SHAH BATWETT CHANDAK & CO.
Chareered Accauncanis

FRN Mo @ 130802

CADEEPAK V. MUNDADA
Partner

Membesship Mo, 132900

UDIN Ma ; 241 32000BKBFTESS34

Abnle 25th-Sept-2024

Forand an behslf of the Boord of Directom

Yogesh Kumbhejkar Smt, Jayashres 5 Bhoj
LAS IAS
Mamngmeg Director Chairperson
DIN Mo, 10782981 13N W (7300886
l"']m YVarms Manigh Yadav
Coumpany Secsmry Geasrpl Manager | Finanes)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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&

{% in lalhs)
"As at "As al
“31st March “31st March
2024" 2023"
& OTHER. NON-CURRENTASSETS
(Unsecured considered good unless and olherwise stated)
Security and other deposits 40.63 i7.86
Depasits with Govi. Authorities 25726 231.96
Refund Receivable from tax authority 0d6.85 450.34
944.76 720.16
7 INVENTORIES,
[As vahied and certified by the Management .at cost
or net realizable value whichever is lower unless and
otherwise specified]
Finished Goods 6750.00 T690.00
Unservicable Secds & Biofertilizers 192040 375.50
Packing Material 350,00 350.00
729200 8415.50
7.1 Fimished Goods
Foundation Breeder Seed 30.00 10000
Ceriified  Truthful & Raw-Seed 6720.00 T300.00
6750.00 7690.00
7.2  Unservicable Sgeds Biofertilizers
Low Grade . Fail Seed & Non Seed 192.00 375.50
7.5 Processing Packing Materials 350.00 350,00
8 BIOLOGICALASSETS OTHER THHAN 477 17.30
BEARER PLANTS
9 TRADERECEIVABLES
Unsecured
Receivables ontstanding for a period
Considered Good 6234.97 T2T0.85
Considered Doubiful 45716 442 16
669213 TT13.00
Others
Copsidered Good 22.53 13.48
Considered Doubtiul 2.32 232
24.85 15.80
6716.98 7728.81
Less : Provision for Doubiful Debis 459.48 A44 48
6257.50 T284.33

| 55




MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATIONS LIMITED

uplf

&

1% in lakhs)
"As at "As al
“31st March “31st March
2024" 2023"
10 CASH&CASHEQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 0.60 0.32
Current Account balances with bank 7754.99 2128 84
Fixed deposit (With Maturity Less than 3 months) Z720.00 S020.00
16475.59 5049.16
11  BANK BALANCES OTHER TITAN ABOVE
In Fixed Depogit Account
(Maturtly between 3 months to | vears) 1816000 19.580.00
In Dividend accounts pending encashment of warranis 15.03 17.00
In Fixed deposits {As Margin Money against banle Gruarantees) 37.095 1237
18212.98 19609.57
1.1 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Intersat accrued bur not due on F1IDR. 267.05 343.33
12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS [.238.T1 692,42
13 OTHER CUREENT ASSETS
(Unsecured considersd good unless and otherwize stated)
13.1 Advance to Customers
Comnsidered Good 2282319 2193497
Considered Doubtiul 505.03 505.03
132 Advances to Emplovess
Congidered Good 52.63 45075
13.3 Advances to Others
Considersd Good 4928 47.68
Considersd Doubiful 3.00 3.00
23433.13 22540 44
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 508.03 S08.03
22923.09 22032.40
134 Other Currenf Assets
FPrepaid Expenses 72.51 TO8T
T2.51 T0.ET
22997.60 22103.28
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&

"As at "Asg at
“31st March “I1st March
2024" 023"
14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
AIITHORISED :
10,00,000 Equity Share o[Ts. 100/- each L0000 1000.00
1000.00 1000.00
ISSUED:
5.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/~ each
( Previous Year 3,00,000 Equity Shares) 500.00 500.00
S00.00 S040.00
SUBSCRIBED & PATD UP:
4,1%,445 Equity Shares of Re. 100/~ each fully 418.45 41845
paid up (Previous year4,18.445 Equity Shares.)
418.45 418.45
Note 1 A Movement no, of Shares & share capital
No. of Shares* 2023-24 2022-23
Shares as on April-1 418443 418.45 41845
Sharez igsued during the year - - -
Shares hought back during the year - 3 =
Shares as on March 31 418445 418.45 418.45
Mote 1 B List of Shareholders holding more than 5 % of Shares
%% of Holding * As at Az at
Mar 31 2024 Mar 31 2023
No.of Shares No.of Shares
Governnvent of aharashtra 48.99% 205000 205000
Nationzl Seeds Corporation 3544 % 148330 148330

* Mote ;- There is no changes in Shareholdings

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par valae of 7 100 per share. Each sharehalder is eligible for one
vote per share held. The dividend proposed { to be propozed by the Board of Directors i3 subject to approval of the
shareholders in the enguing Annual General Meeting, excepl in vase ol interim dividend. In the evenl of liquidation, the
equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company afier distribution of all preferential
amounts. in proportion totheir shareholding,
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b

(% lakhsi
"As at "As at
“31st March *315L March
2024" 023"
15 OTHEREQUITY
a)  Surplusin Staiemen! of Profil and Loss
Balance atthe beginning of the year 3943845 3B145 39
Met Profit during the year 2563.59 1381.83
Pricr Period Adjustment for Currept Year NET 0,00 43.10
Transferred to General Reserve -4 0% -34.55
Transferied to Reserch Reserve -51.27 -27.64
Dividend -71.14 -83.09
{a) 4180554 A428.45
(] General Reserve
Balance atthe beginning of the year 109%8.74 1.064.19
Add: Addition during the year 64.09 34.55
{b) 1162.83 1,008.74
¢) ResearchReserve
Balance atthe beginning of the year 1274.86 1,247.22
Add: Addiben during the year 3127 27.64
{c) 1326.13 1.274.86
d)  Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 1430 1430
Add: Addition during the vear 0.00 0.00
(d) 14.30 14.30
Balance at the end ofthe year (a+b+c+d) 44308.80 41810.34
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lNDTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

|
l]‘.ﬁ. CAPITAL GRANTS

4

(% in lekhs |

As ai Addition | Withdrawn | As at As at

“1st “31st “31st

April March March

2023 2024 2023
Working/Capital Grants under NSP-ITT Be.03 L 000 30603 &06.03
Seed Bank: Revolving Fund 64,33 .00 0.00 64,53 64.33
Seed Bank Revolving Fund | NSE o082 0,00 0.00 20.82 00,82
Caotton Delinting Plant 101.13 .00 0.00 101.15 101.15
Strengthening of Processing &3torage facility 25,00 .00 0.00 2500 25.00
Seed Bank: Constroction of Godown 41 0,00 0,00 241 841
RKVY Grant (Solar Power) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Grant:Strengthening of seed guality control lab 0.00| 183.95 14.01| 16995 0.00
Caprtal Grant for Ficed Assets IND AS 156832 (h00 191.43 | 1376.89 156832
TOTAL : 266406 | 183.96 20544 | 264258 | 2664.06
17 REVOLVING FUND FROM

STATE GOVERNMENT

Rewvolving tund Loans from Siare Govt, 500.00 0.00 0.00 |  500.00 500,00
TOTAL S500.00 000 0.00 | 500.00 500.00
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1% in lakhs)
“Asat "As at
“31st March “31st March
024" 2023
18  BORROWINGS
Loan frem Banles 0.00 0.0
0.00 0.00
19 TRADEPAYABLES
MEME
For Supplies & Expenses due lo MSME 21019 B.53
Others
For Seeds Due to others 5749.33 411474
For Supplies & BExpenses 1798.88 1794.30
7758.39 5917.96
2t OTHER CTTRRENT LIABILITIES
Advance Recaived from Customers [0&54.99 1039996
Unelammed dividend 15.03 L7 00
Trade / Security Deposits 2612.65 2311.23
Employees accounts 73.85 69 8%
Government Accounis 0.00 1049
Statutory remittances 5344 54.50
For Othess GE10.09 3603.84
20231.05 18556.90
21 PROVISIONS
Provision for Employee Benefits
Group Gratuity 0.00 0.00
Leave Encahsment 54.08 48.04
54.08 48.04
227 CURRENTTAXLIABILITIES (Net) BO2.82 30°7.06
802,82 S07.06
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(¥ in Inkhs)
"Fur the year ended |"For the year ended
“31si March “31st March
2024 2023"
23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
a, Sale of Products
Sale of Goods 3240390 36700 .59
Sule of Processing Matesial 30.65 5527
b. Other Operating Revenues 1322.20 2075.80
53756.74 A8R3IL.06
231 Sale of goods
Foundation Breeder Szed 4051.13 4500.00
Certified \ Truthfol Seed 46915.62 20215.85
Low=Grade Fail Seed & Non-Seed atc, 129713 2847.70
Murgery .T.C Planis & Landseaping 140.00 140.04
32403.50 36701.59
23.2  Sale of processing material
Processing Waterials [1.60 960
Old Processing Malerial 19.04 45.67
30.65 55.27
23.3 Other operating revenues
Reimbursement of Expenses 945.61 1710.88
Sales Return & Processing Charges 47.79 84.94
Liabilities in respect of earlier vears written 328.80 27908
back (net)
1322240 2075.80
24  OTHER INCOME
Interest 1R90.37 1735.19
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs 22858
{Previous Year Rs.187.41)]
Other non operafing income
Miscellaneous Receipts 291,38 293.03
Loss on sale of Assets -0.03 0.0%
Cupital Grant Income Recognition A/C 191.43 223,99
237321 2252.15
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(T in lakhs?
"For the vear ended | "For the year ended
“31st March “31st March
2024" 223"
15 COSTOFMATERIALS CONSUMED
Cpening Stock 350.00 355.00
Add; Purchases 123942 1145.21
163942 15010.21
Less: Cloging Stock 33000 350.00
1289.42 1150.21
26 PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Foundation Seed 541486 2R79.72
Cerlified . Truthful & Raw-Seed 3405330 2T7383.63
Murgerw/T.C Plants & Landscaping 108,30 10849
39576.52 30371.84
27 CHANGES IMN INVENTORIES OF
FINISHED GOODS STOCK-IN -TRADE
AND WORE-IN-PROGRESS
Opening Stock
Fimshed Gioods & Stock in Trade a053.00 S205.00
Closing Stock
Finished Goods & Stock in Trade 6976.77 BOB3.00
Increase/ Decreaze in stock 1106.23 -2878.00
27.1 Opening Stock
Fouondation Breeder Sead 1000 0000
Certified . Truthful & Raw-Seed T580.0) 3240.00
Lowr-grade Fail Sesd & Non Seed 375,50 1855.00
Biological Asset 17,30 20.00
8083.00 S205.00
27.2 Closing Stock
Toundation Breeder Seed 30.00 100,00
Certified . Truthful & Raw-Seed G720.00 T590.00
Low-grade Fail Seed & Non Seed 192.00 375.50
Biological Asse 34.77 17.50
6976.77 803300
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i3 in lakha)
"For the vear ended | "For the year ended
#31st March “31st Murch
2024" 023"

2%  EMPLOYELESBENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries , Allowances & Other benefits 4021.89 4206.05
Leave Encashment 54.78 Q384
MMeasurement of Employee Benefit as per IND AS 152.53 132.39
Contribution to Providend Fund & Other fund 415.65 401,75
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,50 3152
Gratuity 102.92 5741
4761.36 4986.36

20 FINANCIAL COSTS
Intereat on loan 0.0 0.00
Banl Charges & Commission 4.66 .00
4.66 9.00
3 OTHER EXPENSES

a) PROCESSING & OTHER EXPENSES
Iandling 280,69 201.39
Watch & Ward Expenses 458,79 414.21
Bonus to Worlers 2588 2515
Provessing Charges o Conlracliors d4R0.03 352.27
Electricity & Power 139.73 127.59
Fuel ,Onl & Lubricants 3464 32.04
Insuramce of Seed 48.04 i7.76
Wages 48429 52629
Contribution to Provident Fund 56.30 44 48
Certification Expenses 1100.78 1071.88
Trapsportation & Ceetron 21624 204 .91
Rent of Plants & Godowns 74.79 43.15
Mizcellansous Expenses 163.37 128.92
Repairs & Maint, ; Plani & Machinery 727 742
(&) 357172 3218.27
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1% in lalchs)
"For the vear ended | "For the year ended
5315t March =315t March
224" g3
b)  ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Recruitment & Training Expenszes 0.81 .39
Vehicle Running Charges 17.41 13.82
Printing & Stationery 56.89 4270
Advertisement {General) 38.65 32.57
Lease Rent 2.07 207
Reni 25.02 25.54
Rates & Taxes 63.46 47.68
CSR Expenses 49.93 i1.40
Davment to Auditors
Audit Fees 473 2.92
Tax Audit Fee 023 0.25
Out of Pocket Expenses 0.91 0.39
Drirector Sitting Fees 0.22 0.17
Travelling & Conveyancs : Stafl 126.73 119.08
Travelling & Conveyance : Direclors 3.07 .24
[nsurance 11.96 15.37
Postage Telegram & Telephone Repairs & Maintenance to 28.04 27.25
Ruilding 129,79 216.03%
Vehicle 9.75 922
Crther Assets 58.24 3,17
Office & Other Expenses 269.44 J18.32
{b) 037.37 1,012.57
¢}  SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Transportation Oetrol & Handling 977.62 73237
Godown Rent & Storage Charges 49,68 3656
Advertisement & Publicity 143.32 127.11
Crop Compensation 35.65 3.80
Interest to Others 12.24 1214
C & F Commission 0.00 0,00
Bad Dighis 15.00 101.64
{c) 1253.50 1016.02
d) RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES
(ICL BExpenses 4400 65.51
Reérearch & Developmenl Expenzes 70.97 24.60
(d) 114.97 9011
Tatal Other Expenses ( atbiotd) 5877.57 533697
Prigr Peried items ( Net) .00 43,10
(.00 -43.10
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Notes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 31stMarch, 2024
1 CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited (MSSC Ltd) is a company domiciled in India and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The registered office of the
corporation is located at Mahabeej Bhavan, Krishinagar, Murtijapur Road, Akola, 444104 in
Maharashtra. The operations have commenced from 28th April, 1976. Maharashtra State Seeds
Corporation Limited has its head office at Akola and 27 Districts offices. 6 Regional offices and 23
Seed Processing plants in Maharashtra and also have 4 Out State Offices in Indiz. The shares are
held by Govt. of Maharashtra, NSC Lid., Seeds Growers and Agriculture Universities,

The Corporation is headed by an Ex-officio Chairman. the Principle Secretary. IAS of the
Department of Agriculture. Govt. of Maharashtra. The day to day management is executed by an
independent Managing Director, IAS. The board of Directors comprises of representative of farmer
shareholders, Government of Maharashira and National Seeds Corporation Limited. MSSC Litd is
carrying on business of Seed production and distribution. The Brand image of MSSCL as a
company and its products for their qualifies are known., accepted and recalled through its apt name *
Mahabeej” —Your faithful Seeds.

MSSCL plays key role in the implementation of various scheme of the Govt. of Maharashtra and
Govl. of India. Like “National Mission on Oil seeds and Oil Palm™ (NMOOP). National Food
Security Mission (NFSM) Seed Village Scheme (SVS) and others schemes.

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES:
2.1 Basis of preparation of Financial statement
a) Statement of Compliance:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(‘Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 201 6.and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act').

b) Basis of measurement

The financial staternents of the Company are prepared in accordance with the Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) on the accrual basis of accounting and historical cost
convention except for certain material items that have been measured at fair value as required
by the relevant Ind AS and explained in the ensuing policies below,

¢) Useofestimates, assumption and management judgments.

The preparation of fnancial statements requires the management 0 make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent asselsd liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the resulis of operations
during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon manageinent's best
knowledge of current events and actions. actual results could differ from these estimates.
Management is of the view that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively in the current and future periods.

d) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is finctional as well as
presentation currency of Corporation.

a) Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the ime of
transactions are alfected Exchange differences ariging on seftlement of foreign currency
transaclions are recognized i the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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L.

IV.

V.

poae T

by Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are converted into Indian rupees using the
exchange rate prevailing at the date of the Balance Sheet and the resulting exchange difference
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Cash Flow Statement

The Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Indian Accounting Standard 7, As per Ind AS 7, Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at
banks and on hand and demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafts as
they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Property, Plant and equipment

Property. plant and equipment are stated at cost. less accumulated depreciation/amortization
and impairment loss, ifany.

Cosl includes all direct costs atiributable (o the acquisition and mstallation of fixed assels,
including taxes, duly. freight and incidental cost and expenses directly attributable o bringing
the asset to its working condition Tor its intended use.

Premium paid on acquisition of leasehold land, 15 treated as cosl.

Capital work-in-progress is carried at cost. comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses
and interest on borrowing extent attributed to them.

All expenditure incurred during construction/implementation stage of the project as shown
under the head Project and Pre-operative expenditure has been capitalized on pro-rate basis to
the cost of various Fixed Assets on commissioning of the Project.

Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowings costs for
long-term construction projects are capitalized ifthe recognition criteria are met.

Upon sale of assets cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
statements and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Intangible Assets Under Development

An intangible Asset is recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefits
attributable to the assets will flow to the Corporation and cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated amortization and
impairment loss. if any.

Provisioning / Write-off of assets

The Management has done 100% provision on some Trade Receivable and Other Shori-term
Assets, where the probability of recovery was doubtful.

Revenue Recognition

As per section 128(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall maintain books of
Accounts on accrual basis and according to the double entry system of accounting, The
Company shall maintain books of Accounts on accrual basis except the following for which
cash system of accounting is followed:

Gratuity and leave with wages payable 1o daily-wages workers.
Re-grading, re-sampling and testing charges recovered [rom growers.
Insurance claims received from the Insurance Company.
Reimbursement of expenses from Government under various schemes.
Service charges recovered on sale of grower's low grade/failed sead.
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i)

b)

c)

d)

e}

VIL

b)

Taxes of owned and hired properties.

Certification charges & expenses paid to seeds certification agency
Lease

Asalessee

The Company recognizes aright-of- use asset and a lease liability at the lease commmencement
date. The righi of use asset is Initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
lease liability adjusted [or any lease paymenis made al or before the commencement dale, plus
any Initial direc¢t cost incurred and an estimate of cost to dismantle and remove the underlying
assel or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease
Incentives received.

The rght-of-use assel is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
comimencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use-asset or the
end of the lease term. The estimated useful life of the nght-ol-use asset is determined on the
same basis as those of property. plant and equipment. In Addition the right of use assets  is
periodically reduced by impairment losses. il any, and adjusted for cerlain remeasurements of
the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid al the commencement date, discounied using the inlerest rate timplicit in the lease or, il that
rale cannol be readily determined. the Company’s Incremental borrowing rate.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, it 18
remeasured when there is a change In future lease payments from a change 1 an Index or rate.
When the lease liability is remeasured in his way, a corresponding adjustment 18 made lo the
carrying amount of the right -ol~use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss if the carrying
amount ofthe right-of-use asset has beenreduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assel that do not meel the definilion of Investment
property in the "Right of use Assels" separately on the fuce of the Balance sheet and leaze
liabilities m "other inancial liabililes" in the Balince Sheet.

Short term Lease and Leases of low value assets . The Company has elected not to recognize
right-of-use asset and lease liabilities for short term leases that have lease tenm 0f 12 months or
less and leases of low value assets. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term

Az aLessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, It determines at lease inception whether each lease is a
finance lease or on operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall
assessment ofwhether the lease transfers substantially all the risk and rewards Incidental to the
ownership ofthe underlying asset. [fthis Is the case, then the lease is finance lease, Ifnot then it
is an operating lease. As part of the assessment, the Company considers certain indicators such
as whether the lease 1s for the major part of the economic life ofthe asset.

The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating lease as Income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term as part of “other Income".

Depreciation & Amortization
Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on property. plant and equipment’s is provided on Written down value method
(WDV) over the useful life of the assets as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act,
2013,

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged on prorate basis as per

| 67 |



uplf

MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATIONS LIMITED @

Companies Act, 2013,

¢} The residual value of all assets, whose useful life has been exhausted as on 31.3.2014
following scheduled-II of the Companies Act, 2013 and the carrying amount is below 5% of
the new cost, has been carried at carrying amount. In case of all other assets, the residual value
iskeptat 5% of the original cost of assets.

The estimated useful life of assets for current and comparative period of significant items of
property, plant and equipments are as follows -

Particulars Useful life
Office Building 6l years
Building Godowns 30 years
Plant and Machinery 15 vears
Computers 3 vears
Office Equipments 5 vears
Fumiture and Fixtures 10 yeurs
Vehicles S years

{d) Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lower of estimaled useful life as computed
under schedule-IT and lease term from the year in which such improvements are capitalized.

() Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.

() Premium on leasehold land, other than on perpetual lease, 18 amortized over the period of the
lease,

VII. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortized over their respective estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis
from the date that they are available for use.

The estimated useful life of intangibles are as follows :
Intangible Assets Uselul Life Internally generated or self-generated
Software f vears Acouired

Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.

(IX) Impairment of non-financial assets

a)

b)

(X)

In accordance with Ind AS-36 Impatrment of Assets, the carrying amount of Corporation’s assets
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of ussets exceeds its recoverable value and
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired.

At each reporting date Corporation assesses the estimate amount of impairment loss. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period(s) is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimate of recoverable amount and such losses either no longer exists or has decreased.
Reversal of impaired loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Inventories:

a) Stock of seeds, processing material, other material is taken into account on the basis of physical
verification and as certified by the Management,
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(XT)

year,

The stocks of Foundation seed, certified seed is valued at cost (calculated on season’s weighted
average basis) or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost includes procurement, processing
material and processing cost.

As the nature of the business of the Company is seasonal, the processing cost per qtl. applied for
valuation is a average costper qtl. of the earlier seasons.

Processing material is valued at weighted average cost excluding direct expenses and overheads.

b} The closing stock of carry-over seeds, the validity period of which has expired, is either offered
for revalidation or subsequently sold as non-seed, as the results are declared after 3 1st March, the
expected certified seed is valued as per the policy (a) above. In respect of expected failed seed,
non-seed, low grade the same 15 valued at net estimated realizabls value.

¢} Thevaluation of fresh under process stock including result-awaited stock is done asunder:
i) Incaseofstock belonging to Company:

At procurement cost plus cost of gumny bags and cloth bags utilized for good seed and result
awaited seed. Value of seeds failed subsequent to 3 1st March 1s not excluded from the value
of stock.

ii) Incaseofstockbelonging to Growers:
Al costof gunny bags and cloth bags utilized forresult awaited seed.

d) In case of revalidated seed stock, cost of reprocessing is not considered as a part of cost,
reprocessing costbeing treated asreplacement cost.

Biological Assets

1. Biological assets represent growing plants which are measured at the fair value less cost to sell at
the end of each reporting period. Corporation classifies gain and losses from re-measuring
biological assets to fair value for biological assets within cost of goods.

2. Rabi standing crops and inventory of nursery is valued at the fair value less cost of sale i.e. afler
making allowance for the expenses yet (o be incurred to make the crop/nursery marketable and
afier providing for risks associated with the agricultural operations. The pre-Kharilis valued at
cost when it approximates its fair value and recognized under the head biological asset.

3. The commercial trees grown on waste land‘boundaries or otherwise including out lived
plantation trees for which either the permission of appropriate authority for its disposal is not
required or where it is required, such permission has been obtained for disposal, are valued on
fair value of standing trees under the head Biological Assets. The Fair value for standing trees is
based on rates fixed by forest department applied on girth in cubic meters.

Disclosure relating to reconciliation of Biological Assets between beginning and end of current

Sr.No. | Particular Amount (% in lakhs)
L. Chpening Balance 17.50
2 Purchase 10830
3. Sales 91.03
- Closing stock 34.77

(XII}) Borrowing Cost

| 69 |



uplf
MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATIONS LIMITED &

1. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

2. All other borrowing costs, as incurred, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(XII) Governments Grants:

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 20 relating to accounting for government grant;

a. Working Capital Grants received from the Government are recognized as income over the
periods necessary to match them with related costs which they are intended to compensate, on a
systematic basis.

b. Grant received towards specific project are recognized in balance sheet as by setting up the grant
as deferred income. The grant set up as deferred income is recognized in profit and loss on a
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

c. Grants in the nature of revenue are credited to Statement of Profit & Loss Account to the extent of
utilized,

(XIV) Emplovee Benefits:
a. Short Term Employee Benefits

Short Term Employees Benefits are recognized as expenses at the un-discounted amount in the
statement of Profit & Loss Account of the year in which the related service is rendered,

b. Post Employment Benelfits
i. Provident Fund

The Company contributes monthly al a determined rate. These contribulions are remiited lo the
Emplovees” Provident Fund Organization, India for this purpose and are chareed (o the
statement of Profit and Losg Statement on accrual basis.

ii. Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity {a defined benefit retitement plan) to all the eligible
emplovees. The benefit is n the form of lump sum payments to vested emplovees on retirement,
on death while in employment. or termiination of employment for an equivalent to 15 days salary
pavable for each completed year of service. Vesting oceurs on completion of five years of service
or on death while in employiment. The company opened a policy with LIC for gratuity fund. LIC
determine the Liability mrespect of gratuity using the projected unit credit method with actuarial
valuations as on the balance sheet date. The company contributes the amountto LIC to the extent
to liabality as determined and informed by LIC. The amount contributed to LIC 1s recognized /
provided immediately in the statement of profit and loss account.

ifi. Leave Encashment

The company is having a policy with LIC for Leave Encashment. LIC determine the Liability in
respect of Leave Encashment using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations as
on the balance sheet date. The company contribute the amount to LIC to the extent to liability as
determined and informed by LIC. The amount coniributed to LIC is recognized / provided
immediately in the statement of profit and loss account.
(XV) Taxes
Currentincome tax, Sales tax, GST ete.
i) Tax expense for the year comprises of currentincome tax and deferred tax.

ii) Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities using the
applicable tax rates,
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ii1) The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Corporation operates and generates
taxable ingome.

iv)Current tax related to OCI items is recognized Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

v} Inrespect of sales tax, income tax, GST ete., the amount payable or receivable as per assessment
order is accounted for in the vear in which the said order is received and accepted by the
company, irrespective of the year to which the order relates.

vi)Set offf input tax credit is claimed on the sales tax/GST on purchases. Difference between set off/
input tax credit claimed and actual set off / input tax credit allowed is accounted for in the year in
which the assessment order is received and accepted by the company.

Deferred iax
In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS 12)"Income Taxes™ issued

i) Deferred income lax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is
computed using (he tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

ii) Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it 18 probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

ii1) The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

iv)Deferred tax related to OClitems are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)
(XVI) Earnings Per Share

1. Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period
are adjusted for events of bonus issue and share split.

2. For the purpose of calculating diluted eamnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted tor the effects of all diluted potential equity shares.

(XVII) Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets
{a)Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases-

(1) A present obligation arising from a past event, when it 15 not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to setile the obligation or

(ii) Areliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or
(ii1) A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote
(b) Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benelits is probable.
{¢) Contingent Liability and Contingent Assels are reviewed at each Reporting date.
{d) Contingent Liability 18 net of estirnated provisions considering possible outflow on settlement.
(XVIII) Dividend to equity holders

Dividend paid/payable is recognized in the year in which the related dividends are approved by
shareholders or Board of Directors as appropriate.

(XIX) Research & Development Expenses
In compliance of Ind AS-3¥8 “Intangible Assets “the revenue/capital expenditure incurred by the
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Company on account of research work carried out for development of new varieties is charged to
Profit & Loss Account in the same year, in which it is incurred.

(XX)
a)

b)

(XXI)

Fair Value Measarement

Company measures certain financial Instruments of fair value at each reporting date. Fair value
Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability In an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the hiability takes
place either in the principal market for the asset or ligbility, or in the absence of a principal
market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured nsing the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable Inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs,

Financial instruments;:-

Initial Recognition:

Financial Asscis and Liabililies are recognized when the company becomes a parly (o the
contractual provisions ol the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are indtially measured at fair
value, Transaction costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of [inancial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assetls and [inancial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added 1o or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of
[inancial asset or Gnancial Hability.

Subsequent measurement

Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified in following categories:

At Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flow
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flow that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

. Fair Value¢ through Other Comprehensive Income

*Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
assets give rise on specified dates to cash tlow that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding,

*The company has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income
subsequent changes in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading.

. AtFair Valoe through Profitand Loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit of loss are immediately recognized in profit of loss.

. Investment in Associates

Investment in Associates are measured at cost as per IndAS-27-separate Financial Statements.
Financial Liabilities
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Fmancial Liabilities are classified as follow:
a) Financialliabilities at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost represented by trade and other payables, security
deposits and retention money ete. are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently
carried at amortized costusing the effective interest rate method.

b) Financial liabilities at FVTFL
The company has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL.
e.De-recognition
Financial Asset

A linancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a inancial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractual right io the cash [lows [rom the
asset expires or it transfors the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the
ownership of the asset.
Financial Liability
A financial lability is derecognized when the obligalion under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When as existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the term of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such as exchange or modification is treated as a  derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liabilily, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.

Credit balance Iving in the accounts including gecurity and EMD for non-operative parties for more
then 5 vears 18 wrilten back.
[ Impairment of financial assets:

Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss. The company follows *simplified approach” for recognition of impairment loss
allowance on frade receivable. The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes m credit risk. Rather, it recognize impairment loss allowance based in
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credil losses associated with its
assets carried at amortised cost and FVTOCT debt mstruments. The impairment methodology
applies on whether there has been significant increase in credit risk.

ECL impairment loss allowance (for reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/expenses in the statement of profit and loss.

(XXII) Other Income

Income from sale of tender form, Interest income, Government grants, sundry balances written off
(Net), Insurance claim received, sale of scraps, Penalty forfeiture, Excess provision written back
and other misc. income, etc. accounted on the basis of accrual, except when ultimate realization of
such income is uncertain.

(XXIII) Events occurring after reporting period
Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet
date) occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Non
adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet
date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment
affecting the financial position are disclosed in the financial statements.
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31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
a) Claims against the Company not acknowledgzed as debis -

L.

ii.

iii.

Iv.

vi.

Sales Tax for the financial year 2008-09 for Madhya Pradesh ¥ 12.78 Lakhs for which the appeal
is pending with Appellate Authority [Previous Year 12,78 Lakhs {gross) MP & MS].

Various cases lodged against the Company by confractors, growers and customers, ¥ 516.19
Lalchs (Previons Year ¥303.22Lakhs)
Cases filed by laborers and emplovees agamst the Company, amount not ascertainable.

Agriculture Produce Market Commitiee fees on sale of low grade, [ailed seed and non-seed,
amount not ascertainable.

Interest on Revolving Fund Loan. communication awaited from the State Government., amount
not ascertainable hence not provided.

Rates & Taxes T2 96Lakhs (Previous Year T10.73Lakhs).

The land acquisition proposal of Mahabeej bhavan (Akola) in process and liability can™ be
ascertained.

vili.Estimated balance amount of contract remaining te he executed on Capital Account

.,

¥13.53Lakhs(Previous year ¥39.62Lakhs).
Appeal filling against the order for GST reverse change under RCM amount ¥ 466.92 lakhs.

32. Onthe basis of information available with the Company regarding the status of suppliers, there were no
payments exceeding 7 One lakh, overdue for a period of 30 days and remaining unpaid to any small scale
and/or Ancillary Industrial Suppliers on account of principal and/or interest as at the close of the year.

Disclosures relating to micro, small and medium enterprises |IMSME]

{ ¥ in Lakhs)
SrNo Particular Asat Asat
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Principal amount remaining unpaid 1o MSMEs 21019 893
2 Interest due on the above. remaining unpaid il Nil
3 Interest paid in terms of section 16 of MSME
Development Act [MSMEDA ] along with payments
made beyond the appomted day during the year Nil Nil
4 Interest due and payable for delay in making payment
(paid but beyond the appointed day) but without
adding the interest specified under MSMEDA Nil Nil
5 Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
eachaccounting vear Nil il
6 Further interest remaining due and payable in
succeeding year (Until such date by which the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises),
for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of MSMEDA Nil Nil

33.  Asper Section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the vear the Company has formed a CSR
Committee. The area for CSR activities are as per Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, Further as
per section 135 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company was required to spend. in every financial
year, at least two percent of the average net profits of the company made during the threc immediately
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34,

35.

36.

37.

3s.

preceding financial years, in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility, During the Year. the
Company has spent $49.93 Lakhs on CSR activities.

Emplovee benefil expenses include remuneration to the Managing Director as under
(2 in Lakhs)
2023-24 2022-23
1) Salary & Allowances 27.02 15.66
ii) Leave Salary Contribution - -
TOTAL 27.02 15.66

With respect to balances of Trade receivable &Trade payable and Advances/deposits received from the
customers as per books of Accounts. Confirmations of balances are awaited and adjustments if any will
be required to be made in the books on receipt of confirmations.

Previous vear's [igures have been re-arranged/re-grouped wherever necessary, (o confiim Lo this vear’s
classification and are given in nearest of Rupee.

The company has taken lease hold land MIDC/Government al 15 locations for 99 vears lease and
accounted proportionate lease rent of ¥ 2.07 Lalkhs in profit and loss account.

Compliances with Indian Accounting Standards.
1. Employees Benefits:
The details of employee benefits are as given below:

Provident Fund;

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund are defined comtribution schemes and the
contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss Account of the year when the contributions
to the respective funds are dus.

Grafuity:

The company operales gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled 1o the benefil equivalent to
fifteen davs salary last drawn for each completed year of service depending upon the date of joining. The
same is pavable on death. separation from service, or retirement. whichever is earlier. The benefit vests
after five years of continuous service or on death.

The following Table sets out the status of Grafuity Scheme Plans as at 31 March 2024.

(£ in Lakhs)

Particulars GRATUITY SCHEME
31-03-2024 31-03-2023

1.| Assumption

Discount Rate 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation 10.00% 10.00%,
2. | TableShowing changesin present value of Obligation
Present value of obligations as at beginning of vear 2439.51 2513.48
Interest cost 176.86 175.94
Current Service Cost 98.60 132.08
Benelits Paid -349.53 -286.03
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations -42.20 -95.96
Present value of obligations as at end of year 2323.24 243951
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3.| Tableshowing changes in the fair value of plan assefs
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 2766.85 2804.93
Expected return on plan assels 198.99 196.42
Contributions T0.77 5417
Benefits Paid -349.53 -286.03
Actuarial gain(loss) on Plan assets NIL NIL
Fairvalue of plan assets at the end of year 2687.08 2766.85
4.| Tableshowing Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 2766.85 2804.93
Actual return on plan assets 198.99 196.42
{% in Lakhs)
Particulars GRATUITY SCHEME
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Contributions 70.77 5418
Benefits Paid -349.53 275.96
Fairvalue of plan assets at the end of year 26R7.08 276685
Funded status 363.84 327.33
Excess ol Actual over estimated return on plan assets.
{ Actual rate of return = Estimated rate of return as
ARD falls on AR 31 March) NIL NIL
5. | Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 42 20 09596
Actuarial (zain)/ loss for the year - plan assels NIL NIL
Actuarial {gain)/ loss on obligations -42.20 -05.96
Actuarial {gain)/ loss recognized in the vear -42.20 9396
6. | Theamounnis io be recognized in the balance sheet and
statements of Profit and Loss
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 2323.24 243951
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 2687.08 2766.85
Funded status 363,34 327.33
Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 363.84 327.33
7. | Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and loss.
Current Service cost 98.60 132.08
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Interest Cost 176.86 175.94
Expected retuom on plan assets -198.99 -156.42
NetActuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year -42.20 -05.96
Expenses recognised in stalement of Profit and loss 34.27 15.63
Leave Encashment
Thetollowing Table sets out the status of Leave Encashment as at 31 March 2024, ‘
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars LEAVEENCASHMENTSCHEME
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
1.| Assumption
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation 10.00% 10.00%
2. | Table Showing changes in present value of Obligation
Present value of obligations asat beginning of year 207247 1797.51
Interestcost 150.25 126.53
Current Service Cost 32.58 14.40
Bemefits Paid -210.03 -161.97
Actuarial (gaim)/ loss on obligations 244 48 29599
Present value of obligations as at end of vear 2289.75 2072.47
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars LEAVE ENCASHMENT SCHEME
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
3.| Tableshowing changesin the fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets atbeginning of year 2457.68 182485
Expected return on plan assets 179.32 168,43
Contributions 48.01 28.94
gnefits Paid -210.03 -161.97
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets NIL MNIL
Fairvalue of plan assets at the end ol year 247498 2457.68
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4.| Tableshowing fair value of plan assets

Trair value ofplan agsets at beginning of vear 2457 .68 182485
Actual return on plan assets 179.32 168.43
Contributions 48.01 628.94
Benafits Paid -210.03 -161.97
Tair value of plan assets at the end of year 247498 2457.68
Tunded status 185.22 318521
Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan assets NIL NIL
{ Actual rate of return = Estimated rate ofreturn as ARD
falls on AR 31 March)
5. | Actwarial Gain/Loss recognized
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations -244.48 -295.99
Actuarial (gain)/ loss for the vear - plan asseis NIL NIL
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 244 48 295,99
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 24448 29599
.| Theamounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and
statements of Profit and Loss
Present value of obligations as at the end of vear 2289.75 207247
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the vear 247498 2457.68
Funded status 185.22 385.21
Metasset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 18522 385.21
7.| Expenses Recognized instatement of Profit and loss
Current Service cost 32.58 14.4]
Interest Cosl 150.25 126.53
Expected retum on plan assets -179.32 -168.43
Net Actuarial (gam)/ loss recognized in the year 244 4% 295.99
Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and loss 248.00 268.50
Earnings per Shareis computed as under :
PARTICULARS 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Basic Earnings per share has been computed as under
Net Profit attributable to Equity shareholders ( # in Lakhs ) 2411.06 1248.94
Weighted number of equity shares outstanding 418445 418445
Basic Earnings per share in ( Face value = 100/~ Per share) 576.19 29847

The Company does not have any potentially dilutive equity as at Balance Sheet date,
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40. Deferred Tax Liability / Asset,

The position of deferred tax assets and liabilities computed in accordance with the requirement of Ind
AS-12 on"Accounting for Taxes on Income™ ig as stated below:

(7 in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat Asat
3st March 2024 31st March 2023

Assets | Liability Assels | Liability
Opening Balance as per Balance Sheet 80.35 120.47
Remeasurement of Loss of defined
benefit plan IND AS 31/03/2024
T152.53Lalkhs. 38.38 3345
Depreciation as per Companies Act
¥151.20 Lakhs Depreciation as per IT Act
7159.04 Lakhs Diff. OfDep.
17.84 Lakhs 1.96 0.03
Bonus payable and other item
T23.40Lakhs 5.89 6.70
Total 4427 82.31 40.15 120.50
Net Closing Liability 3504 - 80.35

41, Segment Reporting

The Corporation’s business activity falls within & single primary business segment viz. seeds and
operates in single geographical segment and therefore there are no separate reportable segments as per the
INDAS -108,

42. Related party disclosures
a. Relationship:
Key Management Personnel & Relatives:

1, Shri Sachin Kalantre, LAS - Managing Director

& Shri Vinay Verma - Company Secretary

3 DrE.N. Sapkal - Director

4, Shri V. T. Deshmukh - Director

5. ShriB.V. Deshmukh - Son of Shri V.T Deshmukh

B, Mrs N.V. Deshmukh - Wite of Shri V. T Deshmukh

7. Shri 1. V. Deshmukh - Son of Shri V.T Deshmulkh

g ShriD.V. Deshmukh - Son of Shri VLT Deshmukh

LR Mr= §.B.Deshmukh - Daughter in-law of Shri V.T Deshmulkh
10. Mrs PI).Deshmukh - Daughter in-law of Shr V.T Deshmulch
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b. Transactions during the year with related parties in normal course of business:

St.No| Name Rupees | Particulars
(Zin Lakhs)
1. Shri Sachin Kalantre, TAS 27.02 | Remuneration
2.59 | Travelling expenses
2. Shri Vinay Verma. (CS) 2028 | Remuneration
Dr. BN Sapkal 0.11 | SittingFee
5.73/0.78 | SeedPurchases/Sale
4. Shri V.T. Deshmukh 0.11 | SittingFee
0.47 | Travelling expenses
4.87/0.52 | SeedPurchases/Sale
5. Shri B.V. Deshmukh 4.70/0.10 | Seed purchase/Sale
b. Mrs N.V. Deshmukh 227/0.13 | Seedpurchase/Sale
7 Shi DV, Deshmukh 1.41/0.19 | Seed purchase/Sale
8. Shri H.V, Deshimukh 1.45/0.0% | Seed purchase/Sale
9. Mrs S.B. Deshrmukh 2317021 | Seed purchase/Sale
10. Mrs PID. Deshimukh 235/0.18 | Seed purchase/Sale
Details of Purchases, Sales & Stock
Details 2023-24 20122-23
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(Qtls) (% in Lakhs) (Qils) | (TinLakhs)
a) | Foundation Seed :
Opening Stock 1048 100.27 1964 90,00
Purchases 81865 5414 86 45124 2879.72
Sules 46250 4051.13 43058 4500.00
Closing Stock 258 31.64 1048 100.27
b) | Certified & Truthful Seed ;
Opening Stock 118062 7590.00 54091 3240.00
Purchases 578867 3405336 490850 27383.63
Sales 583698 46915.62 405935 20213.85
Closing Stock 132060 6715.36 118062 7590.00

NOTES: Closing stock excludes 17376 quintals { Previous Year23906quintals) on account ofnon
seed, low grade failed seeds, processing losses and other shortages.
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44. Trade Payable ageing schedule (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods Total
from due date of payment 31.03,2024
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 vears Maore than
1 vear 3 vears
(1) MSME 210.19 210.19
(ii) Others 4270.22 143.23 90.69 319.20 4823 34
(i) Disputed
dues- MSME
(iv) Disputed
dues-Others
Accrued Expenses 2724 86
Total Payable 4480.41 143.23 90.69 319.20 7758.39
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods Total
from due date of payment 31.03.2023
Less than 1-2years 2-3 years More than
1 yvear 3 vears
(1) MSME 8.93 - - - §.93
(i) Others 2793.60 14143 81.06 32540 3341.54
(111) Disputed
dues- MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed
dues-Others - - . - -
Accrued Expenses - - - - 2567.49
Total Payable - - - - 5917.96
Trade Receivables ageing schedule (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding tor following perieds from Total
duc date of payment 31.03.2024,
Lessthan | 6months | 1-2 years | 2-3years | More than
6 months —1 year 3 years
(i) UndisputedTrade | 5.313.33 198 91 496.99 210.59 6,219,282
Receivables -
considered good
(i) Undisputed 33642 33642

uplf

&

Trade Receivables

which have
signifieant
increasze in

creditrisk

(iii) Undispured

Trade Recervables

credil inpaired
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(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables
considered
good

(v} Disputed Trade 160.73 160.73
Receivable -
which have
significant
merease m
creditrisk

(1v) Disputed Trade
Receivables -
creditimpaired

Total 6,716.98

Less: Provision
for Doubtful Debts 450 48

Total Receivable 6,257.50

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from Total
due date of payment  31.03.2023

Lessthan | 6 months | 1-2years | 2-3 years
i months —1 vear More than Jvears

(1) Undisputed Trade 4956.17 126.25 2091.73 02.34
Receivables-
considered good

(11) Undisputed Trade - - - - 20247 29247
Recervables —
which have
significant
INCrease in
creditrisk

(ii1) Undisputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables —
creditimpaired

(iv) Disputed Trade = - - - - o
Receivables -
considered good

(v} Disputed Trade - - - - 169,85 169 85
Receivable —which
have significant
increase in credi
risk

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables —
credit impaired - - - - - -

Total = - - - TT28.81
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Less : Provision for

Doubtful

Debts - - - - - 44448
Total Receivable - - - - -| 7284.33

46. Capital Work-in Progress (Aging) (Zin Lakhs)
CWIP Amount in CWIP fora pe-dod 0£31.03.2024 | Total
Lessthan | 1-2 years| 2-3 years | More than
| year 3 years
Projects in progresa 7.81 0.00 0.00 nom  7.81
Projects temporarily suspended 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
47. Key Ratios

Sr. | Name Of Ratio 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023| Variance | Remark
No. in %

L. Current Ratio (Times) 232 276 -R.56

2, Debt-Equity Ratio (%5) 1.12 1.18 -5.26

3. Return on Equity Ratio (%) 5.73 3.27 75.30 Motel
4. Inventory Turnover Ratio (Times) 51% 3.94 31.53 Note2
5 Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio ( Times) 7.74 11.74 -34.04 MNote3d
o. Trade Payable Turnover Ratio { Times) 5.79 4.a7 2393

7. Net Capital Turnover Ratio [ Times) 0.87 1.04 =16.52

8. Net Profit Ratio (%) 4,77 3.56 33.87 Noted
9, Return On Capital Employed (%) .62 3T T5.60 Notes

Mote 1 Variance is due to incredses in profit affer tax in current year,
Mote 2 Variance is due to decreases in value of closing stock,

Mote 3 Variance is due to incresses in receivable eyeles in Corrent vesar.
Mote 4 Vartance is due to increases in profit after tax in current year,
MNate 5 Varanees 19 due to inereases m profit before tax of carrent year

In terms of our report of even dale

For M/s SHAI BAHETT CHANDAK & C0O.
Chartered Accountants

FRN No : 130892W

CA.DEEPAK V. MUUNDADA
Partner

Memberehip Mo, 132500

UDIN Mo 24132900BEBFIES534

Akola 23th-Sept-2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Yogesh Kumbhejkar Smi. Jayashree 8 Bhoj

TAS [AS
Managing Director Chaitperson
DN Mo, 10782081 DIN Mo 07800886

Manish Yadav

Vinay Verma
General Manager (Finanee)

Company Secretary

Mumbai 251th-Sept-2024
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MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATIONS LIMITED @
COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR A 0
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE { 'E )
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF - 24
MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED. i
AKOTAFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024, el

IThe preparation of Financial Statements of MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION
LIMITED, AKOLA for the year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting
nework preseribed onder the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the Management of th
Company. The Statutory Avditors appointed by the Compiroller and Auditor General of India under Section
I139(5) of the act are responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements under Section 143 of the
et based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 14311
fthe Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 25 September 2024.
I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
Financial Statements of the MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED, AKOLA
[for the year ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6){a) of the Act, This supplementary audit has beeh
panied out independently without access 1o the working papers of the Stamtory Auditors and is 1imileﬁi
ﬂrimaril}r to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some
tthe accounting records.
[Based on niy supplementary audit, [ would like to highlight the following significant matters under Sectioh
143(6)(b) of the Aet, which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling p
lheﬂer understanding of the Finuncial Statements and the related Audit Repot. |

|A. COMMENTS ON AUDITOR'S REPORT I
(1. A reference is invited to Sr. 1 (c) of Annexure 'A’ of Independent Auditor's Report which states thal
'According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable propertie
I (other than properties where the company is lessee and the lease agreement duly executed in the favor nﬂ'
| thelessee) are held in the name of the company'. I
| The above statement is not correct as the (itle deeds of the immovable properties (Freehold land |
| related to Akola Head Office and Freehold Land of Bhandara) are not held in the name of Company. I
Thus the Independent Auditor's Report is deficient on account of incorrect reporting under CARO 2020,
IB.OTHER COMMENTS |
|[Revenue from Operations (Note No. 23)-53756.74 Lakh |
Sale of Goods (Note no. 23.1) - Low Grade, Fail Seed & Non Seed ele—1297.151akh I
2. The above amount has been derived after netting the debit balance- 'Purchase of Low grade/ Fail Seed' of
4472 44 lakh from the credit balance of'Sale of Low-Grade, Fail Seed & Non- seed' of 576959 lakh. Parkh
32 ofInd As-1 provides that an entity shall not offset assets and Habilities or income and expenses, unlesg
required or permitted by an Ind AS. |
Offsetting the Purchases from the Sale of "Low Grade, Fail Seed & Non Seed’ resulted in understatement
of Revenae from Operations and Purchases of stock in trade by 4472 44 lakh. |

For and on behalf of

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
| The Comptreller and Auditor General of India
I

I

I

Pr. Accountant General (Audit)-1
IPlace: Mumbai

|

|

I

|

|

(C. M. Sanc) |

|

Date: 26" November 2024 |
I

|
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% Phone : (0724) 2455093, 2452060 - Toll Free No. : 1800 233 8877 '
Website : www.mahabeej.com (If underlivered please return to above address) |




